GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The address of its registered
office is Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton
HM12, Bermuda.

The Company has its primary listing on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Its ultimate holding company is Fraser and Neave
Limited, a company incorporated and listed in
Singapore.

The principal activity of the Company continues to
be investment holding while the principal activities
of its subsidiaries are property investment,
development and management of residential and
business park projects. The Group’s associated
companies principally engage in property investment.

These consolidated financial statements are presented
in the unit of thousands of HK dollars (HK$'000),
unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on 3 November 2006.

The financial year end date of the Company was
changed from 31 December to 30 September with
effect from 26 September 2005 so as to be co-
terminated with that of the ultimate holding company.
In the last period, the financial statements cover a
period of nine months from 1 January 2005 to 30
September 2005. Accordingly, the comparative
amounts presented for the consolidated income
statement, consolidated statement of changes in
equity, consolidated cash flow statement and related

notes are not for a comparable time period.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEFEME

POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Frasers
Property (China) Limited have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”) and Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS") (collectively “HKFRS”). The
consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of available-for-
sale financial assets and investment properties,
which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Company’s and the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial

statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
2.1 B EE (F)
EBmERENZ EEFE

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS

REER 2
The Group has not applied the following new REBR I FET B @K
and revised HKFRS that have been issued but REBUATEBMERRE
are not yet effective, in these financial M2 e RICHERT BB
statements. Unless otherwise stated, these WEER - BRESBHAI -
HKFRSs are effective for annual periods beginning ZEEBUBFREENN =
on or after 1 January 2006: TERF-—H—Hx &R
e FEBBAERR :
HKAS 1 Capital Disclosures BRAGTENE 1R EARE
(Amendment) (BETA)
HKAS 19 Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group BERGTENE19E KEERZ SEFE
(Amendment) Plans and Disclosures (B3I &) &Tﬁ@
HKAS 21 Net Investment in a Foreign EBQHENENT BIEEREFE
(Amendment) Operation (BRI A)
HKAS 39 Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of EAEEANFEN BASBAISARME
(Amendment) Forecast Intragroup Transactions (BRTA) RHNBERE
HHgis
HKAS 39 The Fair Value Option ERECHENE39E BEUARTEAR
(Amendment) CCHEY)
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Instruments: Recognition BB EREN SRIRE: BARAK
(Amendment) and Measurement and Insurance REBH KRS SEERRAY
Contracts - Financial Guarantee ERIE45 (BFTA) -HBEREYD
Contracts
HKFRS 1 & 6 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong BAMBEREER BREMEBRB
(Amendment) Financial Reporting Standards F1 R E 6T #&%ﬁﬂ'ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%&
and Exploration for and CCHEN T EREAR
Evaluation of Mineral Resources
HKFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of BEATBRE LR TRE &R KR
Mineral Resources FE6%
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures %/ﬁﬂﬁ?i&%ﬁ@ﬂu SHRIE: BE
£79
HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an R (BABEMBERE ETREREGRES
Arrangement contains a Lease ERREZER) Uitk
—RREELR
HK(IFRIC)-Int 5 Rights to Interests Arising from B8 (BERBERE BILEE - BR
Decommissioning, Restoration and ERZREZEY) REGEEES
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds —REF5% FTEEERMNER
HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 Liabilities arising from Participating 55 BBRHMERE 28EEENS
in a Specific Market — Waste EAREBLZE®) -BEEHIRET
Electrical and Electronic Equipment - REBE6H REMEENARE
HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach BB (BEEHBRE R TE‘Z‘ BEAGE E\'J
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting % HJJ@%%? 5g) FLREMEE
in Hyperinflationary Economies -REEIR BIREESZ §7f %
fﬁi%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ/f
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2 58 (BBRKERE SEREREEL
28| uﬁ%?gm) F25 &
—REZsY
HK(FRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded B (Bfr\ﬁﬂ“#ﬁ NENMETEN
Derivatives ]| Jﬁ%? ge) B
—-2EER
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

21 B EE (])

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS
(continued)

The HKAS 1 (Amendment) shall be applied for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2007. The revised standard will affect the
disclosures about qualitative information about
the Group’s objective, policies and processes for
managing capital; quantitative data about what
the Company regards as capital; and compliance
with any capital requirements and the
consequences of any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 requires disclosures relating to financial
instruments and incorporates many of the
disclosure requirements of HKAS 32. This HKFRS
shall be applied for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2007.

In accordance with the amendment to HKAS 39
regarding financial guarantee contracts, financial
guarantee contracts are initially recognized at
fair value and are subsequently measured at the
higher of (i) the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 and (ii) the amount
initially recognized, less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortization recognized in
accordance with HKAS 18. The adoption of the
amendment to HKAS 39 regarding financial
guarantee contracts is expected to result in the
recognition of a financial liability in the Group’s
consolidated balance sheet and in the Company's
balance sheet in respect of guarantees given by
the Group and the Company in connection with
banking facilities granted to the subsidiaries of
the Company in the year of initial adoption.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 RBEE (/)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS
(continued)

The HKAS 19 (Amendment), HKAS 39
(Amendment) regarding cash flow hedge
accounting of forecast intragroup transactions,
HKFRS 1 and 6 (Amendment), HKFRS 6,
HK(IFRIC)-Int 5, HK(IFRIC)-Int 6, HK(IFRIC)-Int 7
and HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 do not apply to the activities
of the Group. HK(IFRIC)-Int 6, HK(IFRIC)-Int 7
and HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 December 2005,
1 March 2006 and 1 June 2006 respectively.

Except as stated above, the Group expects that
the adoption of the other pronouncements listed
above will not have any significant impact on
the Group’s financial statements in the period

of initial application.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all of
its subsidiaries made up for the year ended 30
September 2006.

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the
Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies, generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than
one half of the voting rights. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that
are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the
Group controls the entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are de-consolidated from the
date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used
to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries
by the Group. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the fair values of the assets
given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incurred or assumed at the date
of exchange, plus costs directly attributable
to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any minority interest. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value
of the Group’s share of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If
the cost of acquisition is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired, the difference, after reassessment,
is recognized directly in the income
statement.
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2 FTESTHBEBE (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealized gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealized
losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the interests
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted by the
Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.

Minority interests represent the interests of
outside shareholders in the results and net
assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.

Associated companies

Associated companies are all entities over
which the Group has significant influence
but not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associated
companies are accounted for by the equity
method of accounting and are initially

recognized at cost.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b) Associated companies (continued)

The Group’s share of its associated
companies’ post-acquisition profits or losses
is recognized in the income statement, and
its share of post-acquisition movements in
reserves is recognized in reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investments. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associated company equals or
exceeds its interest in the associated
company, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognize
further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associated company.

Unrealized gains on transactions between
the Group and its associated companies are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interests in the associated companies.
Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.

2.3 Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and
operations engaged in providing products or
services that are subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged
in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those
of segments operating in other economic
environments.
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2 FTESTHBEBE (&)

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the The
consolidated financial statements are

“functional currency”).
presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
the Company’s functional and presentation
currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translations at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the income

statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 HEHBRE (&)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c) Group companies (c) E£EAA]

FrESEER (LEKXRE

The results and financial positions of all the

group entities (none of which has the PEHEREMREECZE

currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at
the rates prevailing at dates of the
transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are
recognized as a separate component
of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such investments,
are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a
foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are recognized in the income
statement as part of the gain or loss on
sale.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment 25 M¥E - BERRE

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less depreciation and impairment
losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are expensed in the
income statement during the financial year in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

is calculated using the straight-line method to

allocate cost to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

— Buildings in China Over the remaining term
of lease or 5%
whichever is higher

- Motor vehicles 12% to 20%

- Office equipment, 19.2% to 33.33%

furniture and fixtures

- Leasehold improvements 20%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognized in the income statement
in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and
the carrying amounts of the relevant asset.

Properties held for development represent
buildings which are stated at cost less any
impairment losses, and are not depreciated. Cost
comprises the direct costs of construction and
capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed
funds during the period of construction.
Properties held for development is reclassified to
the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment or investment properties when
completed and ready for use.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields
or for capital appreciation or both, and that is
not occupied by the companies in the
consolidated Group, is classified as an investment
property.

Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases and buildings held under finance
leases.

Land held under operating leases is classified and
accounted for as an investment property when
the rest of the definition of investment property
is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if
it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its
costs, including related transaction costs.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

2.6 REWE (A)

2.6 Investment properties (continued)

After initial recognition, investment property is
carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any
difference in the nature, location or condition of
the specific asset. If this information is not
available, the Group uses alternative valuation
methods such as recent prices on less active
markets or discounted cash flow projections.
These valuations are performed in accordance
with the guidance issued by the International
Valuation Standards Committee. These valuations
are reviewed annually by external valuers.
Investment property that is being redeveloped
for continuing use as an investment property, or
for which the market has become less active,
continues to be measured at fair value.

The fair value of an investment property reflects,
among other things, rental income from current
leases and assumptions about rental income from
future leases in the light of current market
conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis,
any cash outflows that could be expected in
respect of the property. Some of those outflows
are recognized as a liability, including finance
lease liabilities in respect of land classified as an
investment property; others, including contingent
rent payments, are not recognized in the financial
statements.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

2.6 REWE (A)

2.6 Investment properties (continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance costs are expensed in the
income statement during the financial year in
which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognized in the
income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-
occupied, it is reclassified as property, plant and
equipment, and its fair value at the date of
reclassification becomes its cost for accounting
purposes. Property that is being constructed or
developed for future use as investment property
is classified as property, plant and equipment
and stated at cost until construction or
development is completed, at which time it is
reclassified and subsequently accounted for as
an investment property.

If an item of property, plant and equipment
becomes an investment property because its use
has changed, any difference resulting between
the carrying amount and the fair value of this
item at the date of transfer is recognized in
equity as a revaluation of property, plant and
equipment under HKAS 16. However, if a fair
value gain reverses a previous impairment loss,

the gain is recognized in the income statement.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7

2.8

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to amortization and are tested for
impairment at least annually and are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject
to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
(cash-

separately identifiable cash flows

generating units).

Land use rights

Prepaid land premiums or land lease payments
under operating leases are initially stated at cost
and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. When the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elements, the entire lease
payments are included in the cost of the land
and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant

and equipment.
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2 TESHBESE (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

29 ®E

2.9 Investments

The Group classifies its investments in the
following categories: financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-
sale financial assets. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the investments were
acquired. Management determines the
classification of its investments at initial
recognition and re-evaluates this designation at
every reporting date.

(@) Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

This category has two sub-categories:
financial assets held for trading, and those
designated at fair value through profit or
loss at inception. A financial asset is
classified in this category if it is acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the
short term or if so designated by
management. Derivatives are also
categorized as held for trading unless they
are designated as hedges. Assets in this
category are classified as current assets if
they are either held for trading or are
expected to be realized within 12 months
of the balance sheet date.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.9 Investments (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They arise when the Group provides
money, goods or services directly to a debtor
with no intention of trading the receivable.
They are included in current assets, except
for maturities greater than 12 months after
the balance sheet date which are classified
as non-current assets. Loans and receivables
are included in trade and other receivables
in the balance sheet (Note 2.12).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturities
that the Group's management has the
positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. During the year, the Group did
not hold any investments in this category.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to
dispose of the investment within 12 months
of the balance sheet date.
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2 TESHBESE (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
29 ®RE (@)

2.9 Investments (continued)

d AHEZHEE &)

(d) Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

Investments which are held for non-trading
purpose are stated at fair value at the
balance sheet date. Changes in the fair
values of individual securities are credited
or debited to the investment revaluation
reserve until the security was sold, or was
determined to be impaired. Upon disposal,
the cumulative gain or loss representing the
difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant
security, together with any surplus/deficit
transferred from the investment revaluation
reserve, was dealt with in the income
statement.

Where there is objective evidence that
individual investments were impaired, the
cumulative loss recorded in the investment
revaluation reserve was taken to the income

statement.
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2 FTESTHBEBE (&)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

29 RE&E (&)

2.9 Investments (continued)

d AHEZHEE &)

(d) Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

Purchases and sales of investments are
recognized on trade-date — the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Investments are initially
recognized at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at
fair value through profit or loss. Investments
are derecognized when the rights to receive
cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale
financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables
and held-to-maturity investments are carried
at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the “financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss” category are included in the
income statement in the year in which they
arise. Unrealized gains and losses arising
from changes in the fair value of non-
trading securities classified as available-for-
sale are recognized in equity. When
securities classified as available-for-sale are
sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments are included in the income
statement as gains or losses from the

investment securities.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)

2.9 Investments (continued) 29 ®RE (@)
(d) Available-for-sale financial assets (continued) (d) AIHELHEE (&)
The fair values of quoted investments are BRI E 2 A TFETIAEE

based on current bid prices at the close of
business at the balance sheet date. If the
market for a financial asset is not active
(and for unlisted securities), the Group
estimates fair value by using valuation
techniques. These include the use of recent
arm’s length transactions, reference to other
instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis, and option
pricing models refined to reflect the issuer’s
specific circumstances.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet
date whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as available for sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is
considered in determining whether the
securities are impaired. If any such evidence
exists for available-for-sale financial assets,
the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously
recognized in the income statement — is
removed from equity and recognized in the
income statement. Impairment losses
recognized in the income statement on
equity instruments are not reversed through

the income statement.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Properties held for sale

2.1

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is determined by apportionment of the total
development costs, including capitalised
borrowing costs, attributable to the unsold units.
Net realisable value is determined on the basis
of anticipated sales proceeds, or management
estimates based on the prevailing market
conditions, less all estimated costs to completion
and selling expenses.

Properties under development

Properties under development for sale are
classified under current assets and stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost of properties under development comprises
costs of acquisition to the Group, development
costs, capitalised borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to the development. Net
realisable value is determined by reference to
anticipated sales proceeds, or management
estimates based on prevailing market conditions,
less all estimated costs to completion and selling

expenses.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

212 B 5 R H o e W R

2.12 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized
initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of receivables. The amount of the provision
is the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the effective interest
rate. The amount of the provision is recognized
in the income statement.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and short
term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into know amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally
within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, bank
balances and cash comprise cash on hand and
at banks, including term deposits, and assets
similar in nature to cash, which are not restricted
as to use.

2.14 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares or options are shown in equity as
a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

2.15 Borrowings 2.15 & K

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Transaction
costs are incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal
of a financial asset or financial liability, including
fees and commissions paid to agents, advisers,
brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies
and securities exchanges, and transfer taxes and
duties. Borrowings are subsequently stated at
amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognized in the income
statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Bank borrowings are classified as current
liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

2.16 Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.
Income tax is recognised in the income
statement, or in equity if it relates to items that
are recognised in the same or a different period
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current
and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability
method, on all temporary differences at the
balance sheet date between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.16 Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all
taxable temporary differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries
and associated companies, where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary
differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and associated companies,
deferred tax assets are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profits will
be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

2.16 Fr 5% (&)

2.16 Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax
assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date
and are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

2.17 Employee benefits

(a) Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to a defined
contribution retirement scheme which is
available to all relevant employees in Hong
Kong. Contributions to the scheme by the
Group and the employees in Hong Kong
are calculated as a percentage of employees’
basic salaries.

EERREERMER S @
HEBERN YRAEHE
RAVERT G MIABEB
B R LKA E E R M
o #H IR - 5T Al I R

ELEHRBAEENESEGEE B

EFFEMRRAIEERHE
AR B A A 1 5H BT B S BE o
EETRIAEER T AR

ELEBBEERBEDER
“E A Eﬁﬂﬁi%'}éaﬁﬁﬁ
2B E(RBFX) R CmA
F%%RKE'J%%E/HH%E*ﬁﬁFd&
BEEGHBERZHE o

i FEREOEMITZHER -
A] % B 8 7 1R A 1 5H B
MBEEE BELEHRBEI R
Fl — R E R KR — K5
R AEERREERE
FERRIA B ER BRI o

21T EERR

(@) B IKHE R

AEBER—EAEHIGR
REr &I - FRBE &R BN
HEBHAZ2HE - AEH
HEBREEZHNIEES
EXFesBNLE -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7 3% & K/ i+

Annual Report 2005/06 — EZE H/ENFFH

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.17 Employee benefits (continued)

(a)

(b)

Retirement benefit costs (continued)

The Group’s contributions to the defined

contribution retirement scheme are
expensed as incurred and are reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees
who leave the scheme prior to the

contribution vesting fully.

The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund.

In addition, the Group’s contributions to
local municipal government retirement
schemes in Mainland China are expensed
as incurred while the local municipal
government undertakes to assume the
retirement benefit obligations of all qualified
employees in Mainland China.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave
and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognized until the

time of leave.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

21T REEF ()

2.17 Employee benefits (continued)

© Kirbz

(c) Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, Share-
based compensation plan. The fair value of
the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the options is recognized
as an expense. The total amount to be
expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of
the options granted, excluding the impact
of any non-market vesting conditions (for
example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are
included in the assumption about the
number of options that are expected to
become exercisable. At each balance sheet
date, the entity revises its estimates of the
number of options that are expected to
become exercisable. It recognizes the impact
of the revision of the original estimates, if
any, in the income statement, and a

AREE T —HIAERE
BZBHMEsE - Ri
AR T R EIE 1S AR 15
ZRFETDERB/AX
REBHAINER 24
SRNV2REEE ZRK
BZRAFEEE  TE#
£ I 45 55 8 1 1+ (B
mEFENRHERKE
BIZEE - NEHEE
R BRERRAEYA T
TERBEEHREAR - R
BEEER  SEEEY
BHIR] T1TE 2 RAAEE
B 2 fhstEHRET - AF
EAMERT - e aERA
FERERTRRMEFEFZ
TE O UMERTEBEH
RS F L ARERAE -

corresponding adjustment to equity over the
remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly ERMEETER 2k
attributable transaction costs are credited Bz TS BN AR E
B R RZZKA - 195
ABRA (AHEESIR) &A%
MmES

to share capital (nominal value) and share
premium when the options are exercised.

2.18 Provisions 2.18 B 1
aASERE TS M4 m A
ERAEEIEREEES - N
B AT BE S| BUK B I 250 H A
BEER - mABNRR
SRS EME - BIER
Bl RRKEBBAUTT
HREE -

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is more likely than not that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognized for
future operating losses.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

2.18 Provisions (continued) 218 845 (&)

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required
in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognized even if the likelihood of an outflow
with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

2.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sales of properties is
recognized on the completion of transactions.
When properties under development for sales
are pre-sold prior to completion, income is
recognized on the execution of a binding sales
agreement or when the relevant building
occupation permit is issued by the relevant
authority, whichever is the later. Payments
received prior to this stage are recorded as
deposits received and included in current
liabilities.

Operating lease rental income and license
income are recognized on a straight-line basis.

Property management fee income is recognized
when the services are rendered.

Interest income is recognized on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method. When a receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount to its
recoverable amount, being the estimated future
cash flow discounted at original effective
interest rate of the instrument, and continues
unwinding the discount as interest income.
Interest income on impaired loans is recognized
either as cash is collected or on a cost-recovery
basis as conditions warrant.

Dividend income is recognized when the right
to receive payment is established.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Operating leases

2.21

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are expensed
in the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the
Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognized because
it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then

be recognized as a provision.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group

if:

(a)

the party, directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, (i) controls, is
controlled by, or is under common control
with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over
the Group; or (iii) has joint control over the
Group;

the party is an associate;

the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

the party is a member of the key
management personnel of the Group or its
parent;

the party is a close member of the family of
any individual referred to in (a) or (d); or

the party is an entity that is controlled,
jointly controlled or significantly influenced
by or for which significant voting power in
such entity resides with, directly or indirectly,
any individual referred to in (d) or (e).

2.23 Excess over the cost of business combinations

Any excess of the Group's interest in the net fair

value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets,

liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost

of acquisition of subsidiaries (previously referred

to as negative goodwill), after reassessment, is

recognised immediately in the income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

224 B E R A

2.24 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of
such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs capitalised.

2.25 Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of
a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognised where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset have expired;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash
flows from the asset, but has assumed an
obligation to pay in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the asset and either
(a) has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FESHHEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

2B RIEEAETHEE (B)

2.25 Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Where the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from an asset and has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control
of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent
of the Group’s continuing involvement in the
asset. Continuing involvement that takes the
form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Group could be
required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form
of a written and/or purchased option (including
a cash-settled option or similar provision) on the
transferred asset, the extent of the Group’'s
continuing involvement is the amount of the
transferred asset that the Group may repurchase,
except in the case of a written put option
(including a cash-settled option or similar
provision) on an asset measured at fair value,
where the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement is limited to the lower of the fair
value of the transferred asset and the option
exercise price.

2.26 Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing
liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and a
recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in profit or loss.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities are exposed to the following
risks:

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group invests substantially in mainland China
and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising
from the Renminbi exposure. Foreign exchange
risk arises from commercial transactions,
recognized assets and liabilities and net
investments on foreign operations. The expected
appreciation of Renminbi will benefit the Group
as a whole.

(b) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of
credit risk and trade debtors are managed in
accordance with the credit policies.

(c) Interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets, the Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes
in market interest rates. The Group’s interest rate
risk arises from bank borrowings. Borrowings
issued at variable rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest rate risk. Borrowings issued at fixed
rates expose the Group to fair value interest rate
risk. Details of the Group’s borrowings are
detailed in Note 29. The Group has not used
any interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to
interest rate risk.

(d) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability
of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities. The management aims
to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available.

AEE 2 ZHBH R THIR R

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

S EE /B B

$$@ﬁi&§ B R
B RARBRELEZ
%EH“°%EH =N
INRBZEERS - DHER
BERRBELRFRE - AR
BHEMKEE BRLSE
HARKEBN -

FERR

AEEYESEETZEE
Rk EKESKRRIIIRE
EERRER -

R = & b

HRAEBEWJEKRGTEE
EAEEZBARKE
REMERNBLXTEGH X
%@%%%°$El2ﬂ$

AR BRITER - FRME
T§$E.7¥K HemnEN
“ﬂh° BEHAERE
EAXAFEMEXERR K
SEZERFBEEHNMT
29 o R & B & A A E Al A
XM GEHPEMRB K2
Tl =& 7 fiz o

RBESRERE

BEEZRPECARERE
%ﬁﬂa%?mmﬂéﬁ%
rRAREMERES -
Eﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁzaﬁ
mZBAEE BUERE
SHE BRI -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7 3% & K/ i+

Annual Report 2005/06 — EZE H/ENFFH

4 EEGEEETRAE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are currently evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors
including expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The estimates and assumptions
that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities are discussed below:

(a) Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices
in an active market for similar lease and other
contracts. In the absence of such information,
the Group determines the amount within a range
of reasonable fair value estimates. In making its
judgement, the Group considers information
from a variety of sources including:

(i) current prices in an active market for
properties of different nature, conditions or
locations (or subject to different lease or
other contracts), adjusted to reflect those
differences;

(i) recent prices of similar properties in the less
active markets, with adjustments to reflect
any changes in economic conditions since
the dates of the transactions that occurred
at those prices; and

(iii) discounted cash flow projections based on
reliable estimates of future cash flows,
derived from the terms of any existing lease
and other contracts, and (where possible)
from external evidence such as current
market rents for similar properties in the
same location and condition, and using
discount rates that reflect current market
assessments of the uncertainty in the
amount and timing of the cash flows.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Estimate of fair value of investment properties
(continued)

If information on current or recent prices of
investment properties is not available, the fair
values of investment properties are determined
using discounted cash flow valuation techniques.
The Group uses assumptions that are mainly
based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date.

The
management’s estimation of fair value are those

principal assumptions underlying
related to: the receipt of contractual rentals,
expected future market rentals, void periods,
maintenance requirements and appropriate
discount rates. These valuations are regularly
compared to actual market yield data, and actual
transactions by the Group and those reported
by the market. The expected future market
rentals are determined on the basis of current
market rentals for similar properties in the same
location and condition.

Estimate of fair value of equity instruments
issued in relation to a business combination

In accordance with HKFRS 3, the fair value of
equity instruments issued by the acquirer could
be estimated by reference to the proportional
interest in the fair value of the acquiree obtained
in certain circumstances. In estimating the fair
value of shares issued by the Company in relation
to the acquisition of Supreme Asia Investments
Limited (“SAI"), different evidences (including the
fair value of net assets of SAI) and valuation

methods have been taken into account.

(a)

(b)
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION 5 oEER
Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover, WAMNEBEREB &% BIF
represents sales of properties, gross rental income AZHEYE - - HE&WAREI
and property management fee received and receivable EREBEEXZEB2EREZEWRY
from the principal activities during the year. *XEREE o
Revenue and other income recognized during the year/ F/HRRNEERZWA R E AU
period are as follows: AR
For the For the
year nine months
ended ended

30 September 30 September

2006 2005
BHZE =
—EERE —ZETZTRF
hA=+8H hA=+H
(In HK$'000) (A #E T T A EA) IEEE IEN{E A
Revenue PN

Sales of properties k=7 140,773 149,591
Gross rental income He WAL= 63,620 29,518
Property management fee MEEBEE 10,120 6,611
214,513 185,720

Other income H fth e A
Interest income A B U A 5,766 2,547
Others H A 4,699 799
10,465 3,346

Total L] 224,978 189,066
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 oHER (&)

Primary reporting segment - business segment TEREIB XKW

The Group is organized into three main business AEBFERET=_HER

segments:

Property development - development, investment and MEZR — WERR BER
management of properties ==

Business park — development and management (S -~ BERERLKEE
of business parks

Other operations - securities investment HihER — IFHFRE

The segment results for the year ended 30 September BHE_TETEXFANA=THILF

2006 are as follows: EZnEEEMT

Property  Business Other

development park operations Corporate Group
(In HK$'000) (ABEFTREN) MERE MER HtER LERE rEE
Total gross segment sales NEEELER 143,074 71,439 - - 214,513
Revenue WA 143,074 71,439 - - 214,513
Operating profit/(loss) TERF,/ (B#R) (1,328) 172,595 (1,160)  (20,104) 150,003
Finance costs HBEA (34,848)
Share of results of NI
associated companies (17) - - - (17)
Profit before tax B 54 A1 4 A 115,138
Tax WA (11,636)

Profit for the year E W Fl 103,502
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 oER (&)
Primary reporting segment — business segment TEREDE —XBK 5 (F)
(continued)
The segment results for the nine months ended 30 HE_TETAFNA=THIEA
September 2005 are as follows: BRZDEEEWLT -
Property  Business Other
development park operations Corporate Group

(In HK$'000) (ABETFTRENL) NEER  BEE HAE6X% CERE F&E
Total gross segment sales DHERLE 151,052 34,725 - - 185,777
Inter-segment sales B HER (57) = = = (57)
Revenue WA 150,995 34,725 - - 185,720
Operating profit/(loss) "BEEH,/ (BR) 82,979 51,404 634 (17,003) 118,014
Finance costs HBER (18,286)
Share of results of B ERA%E

associated companies (20) - - - (20)
Profit before tax ¥ Bt BT g A 99,708
Tax HIE (1,459)

Profit for the period HA 9 98,249
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 oHER (&)
Primary reporting segment — business segment TEREDE —EBK 5 (F)
(continued)
Other segment terms included in the income WakBiEsc EMmoHBEE W
statements are as follows: F ¢

For the year ended 30 September 2006
BEE-SRAENA=THLEE
Property  Business Other

development park operations Corporate Group

(In HK$'000) (AEBFTTREN) NERE HEE HO¥(K L¥(BRE 0 A5E

Depreciation e 2,142 404 - 917 3,463

Amortization B 13,006 446 - 92 13,544
Loss on disposal of items of HENE  BER

property, plant and equipment ~ REBE 2EAE 530 3 - - 533

Provision (written back)/made (BE) /e BE - (72,949) 846 - (72,103)
Changes in fair value of RENERTEZ

investment properties 2 - (51,932) - - (51,932

For the nine months ended 30 September 2005
HE_ZZRFAA=TRHLENA
Property ~ Business Other

development park operations Corporate Group

(In HK$'000) (ABETFTRENL) WEER BEE EtEE cERE  ARE

Depreciation e 1,442 278 7 646 2,373

Amortization B 69 669 - - 738
Gain on disposal of items of HENE  BER

property, plant and equipment B E 2 W& (138) = = (83) (221)

Provision written back RO (7,496)  (34,094) (762) - (42,352

Excess of fair value of net R EEZ

assets acquired over the AT AR BE
cost of acquisition of B A RS

interests in subsidiaries A 2 858 (49,519) - - - (49,519
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 HEER (&)
Primary reporting segment — business segment TEREDE —XBK 5 (F)
(continued)
The segment assets and liabilities at 30 September RZZEZERFAA=ZTHZDH
2006 and capital expenditure for the year then ended EENRBBUREBE_ZTZTRF
are as follows: NA=TBLEFEZEARARAZWN
BN
Property  Business Other
development park operations Corporate Group

(In HK$'000) (ABETFTREAL) NERE HEE HoO¥K L¥BE 0 x5E
Segment assets DBEE 2,179,179 879,060 15,392 - 3,073,631
Investments in associated REREE DA

companies 156 - - - 156
Corporate and other rEREM

unallocated assets APEEE - - - 266,617 266,617
Total assets BEE 2,179,335 879,060 15,392 266,617 3,340,404
Segment liabilities NEAE 1,099,282 417,742 845 - 1,517,869
Corporate and other hEREAM

unallocated liabilities APEER - - - 62,591 62,591
Total liabilities waf 1,099,282 417,742 845 62,591 1,580,460

Capital expenditure BARRX 2,024 95,912 - 4 97,940
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 oHER (&)
Primary reporting segment — business segment TEREDE —EBK 5 (F)
(continued)
The segment assets and liabilities at 30 September RZZEZERFAA=ZTRHZDH
2005 and capital expenditure for the nine months BEENBEULRBZ_ZTTRHF
then ended are as follows: NA=TBLENERZEARRAE
m
Property  Business Other
development park operations Corporate Group

(In HK$'000) (AEBBFTTREN) nEER  BEE HeE% XKL FKE
Segment assets AHEE 1,953,604 678,783 9,605 - 2,641,992
Investments in associated NN

companies 173 - - - 173
Corporate and other PEREAM

unallocated assets APBREE - - - 111,495 111,495
Total assets BEE 1,953,777 678,783 9,605 111,495 2,753,660
Segment liabilities PBEE 949,596 369,369 833 - 1,319,798
Corporate and other PEREAM

unallocated liabilities APRERE - - - 61,571 61,571
Total liabilities Baf 949,596 369,369 833 61,571 1,381,369
Capital expenditure BARX 1,325 40,488 - 430 42,243

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant
and equipment, investment properties, land use rights,
held for
development, debtors, deposits and prepayments and

properties sale, properties under
operating cash. They exclude investments in associated

companies.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities.

Capital expenditure comprises additions to land use
rights and property, plant and equipment.

PTHEETZREME BEX
wE - REWME - THERE
FHEME  BRTYE  BW
R BERBNRBARES
e HTBRBEQRRKE -

i)

okr

FRERREERE -

BARAXBREAELMEMRE
ME - BELHRE -
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 ZEER (&)
Secondary reporting format — geographical segment REBEERX - HED I
The Group's three business segments operate in two AEE=BXEBFZEMEMRER
main geographical areas: o
Hong Kong — property investment, 'R — WEERE ZEREEKE
development and B URBLHFEE -

management, as well as
securities investment.

Mainland China - property investment, s — MHEKRE BEEEE
development and B UEEERER
management as well as RERE -

development and
management of business

parks.
The Group's revenue is mainly derived from Hong AEBZRAFTERBEREBRF
Kong and China: 5
For the For the
year nine months
ended ended
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
BZE HE
—EERE —ETRF
hA=+H NWA=+H
(In HK$'000) (AE® T T AEA) LEE 1EE A
Revenue L ON
Hong Kong BB 5,474 12,603
Mainland China A B K e 209,039 173,117
214,513 185,720
Revenue is allocated based on the location of WAIREFTER B H B -

operations.




SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Secondary reporting format — geographical segment

(continued)

5

Notes to the Financial Statements BJ 7 3% & K/ i+

Frasers Property (China) Limited E#itE (HE) 5 R 2 &

7 EHER (8

REBRERA - ESD & (&)

As at As at

30 September 30 September

2006 2005

R=ZZBERE KR_TZLF

(In HK$'000) (ABE T TREMN) hWB=+H NA=+H
Total assets BEE

Hong Kong BB 287,815 149,468

Mainland China FRB K fE 3,052,589 2,604,192

3,340,404 2,753,660

Total assets are allocated based on the location of

REERBEEMGEWHE IR -

assets.

For the For the
year nine months
ended ended
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
Bz HZE
—EEXREF —ETThEF
hBA=+H NA=+H
(In HK$'000) (ABE T TREMN) LtFE 1EAE A

Capital expenditure BEAREX
Hong Kong BB 4 430
Mainland China F 97,936 41,813
97,940 42,243

Capital expenditure is allocated based on the location

of assets.

BARAXREEMEME DK -
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6 OTHER GAIN 6 Hftiz=
The other gain in the income statement includes: R R MR A
For the For the
year nine months
ended ended
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
BZE H=E
—BEAREF —ETRF
hA=+AH NA=+H
(In HK$'000) (AEETTREN) LFE LEh@EA
Excess of fair value of BB EEEL ATE
net assets acquired over il g NG
the cost of acquisition AR 2 E5E
of interests in subsidiaries (Ff$5£35)
(Note 35) - 49,519
Changes in fair value of BEMELATFEZE
investment properties (FF=E16)
(Note 16) 51,932 -

51,932 49,519
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7 PROVISIONS WRITTEN BACK, NET 7 BEREFEHE
For the For the
year nine months
ended ended
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
BZE BHE
—EEBARF —EThHEF
hB=+H NA=+H
(In HK$'000) (ABE T TREMN) LEFE 17L& A

Provisions written back/(made) BtLA I8 B # @, (fEL)

in relation to: B
Construction project BETRE
(Notes 15 and 17) (M E15%17) 72,721 34,587
Consideration receivable JE WA (B 258 762
Property, plant and M - B R
equipment (Note 15) (Ft#£15) - (504)
Available-for-sale financial AHESREE
assets (Note 23) (Bt 5E23) (1,100) -
Doubtful debts x Bk 224 (493)
Contractual claim EHRE - 8,000
72,103 42,352
Provision written back for construction project BT 2R 2B - fh A7
amounting to HK$72,721,000 was related to the land LEETERELOBEREENR_-F
use rights of VSBP phase 2B site upon its TRNFNAFABHEERESK

commencement of construction in August 2006. 72,721,0007T °
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8 FINANCE COSTS 8 MBER
For the For the
year nine months
ended ended
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
Bz HE
—EEXRE ZETREF
hA=+AH NA=+H
(In HK$'000) (LABY T T AEMN) LEFE IEREA
Interest on bank borrowings RAFAEZIEEEZ
wholly repayable within HITE A S
five years 61,845 17,806
Other borrowing costs H B HA A 6,660 1,472
Total borrowing costs incurred E 4 2 B 7K N 4B 58 68,505 19,278
Less: amounts capitalized to &l : E{EHAEREMEZ
properties held for W ¢
development (3,397) (992)
Less: amounts capitalized to 38 : BHERE R E 2
properties under B AR SRR
development (30,260) -
Total borrowing costs BIEBE R 2 B BEE
capitalized (33,657) (992)
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9 BRBELATER

9 PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after

charging/(crediting):

A) THI&IA

7R 5% [ B 75 B i B AE

mer 8. G

For the For the
year nine months
ended ended
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
BZE H=E
—BEAREF —ETRF
hBA=+H hAZ=+H
(In HK$'000) (ABEFTREM) LFE IENE A
Depreciation (Note 15) & (BF5E15) 3,631 2,462
Less: amounts capitalized to  J8l : B{EEE R Y EE AL
properties under 2 H
development (168) (89)
3,463 2,373
Amortization of land use rights* - b {8 F7 #E # $5 13,544 738
Direct outgoings arising from EA£H WA ZEZEYEFT
investment properties EECZEELERX
that generate rental income 11,162 7,820
Operating lease rentals in THREFIEEHEST S
respect of land and
buildings 1,249 922
Staff costs (including directors’ E TR A (BEEZEMS)
remuneration) 20,358 17,579
Retirement benefit costs RARAE R B A (B EE11)
(Note 11) 163 244
Share-based compensation AR (0 27 2 Bl 2 i 2
expenses (Note 27) (B 5E27) 1,450 746
Auditors’ remuneration % 8RN B & 3,058 2,722
Loss/(gain) on disposal of HEWE  WMEKRREIEE
items of property, &8 Ca )
plant and equipment 533 (221)
Net foreign exchange gains SN BE I 7 0% BB (676) (308)

* Includes HK$13,006,000 (2005: HK$669,000) related
to properties under development or held for
development which did not generate any revenue
during the year.

STAEBRERBPRBTIEER 2Y
%5 113,006,000c (ZE2EZEH
£ H#669,000T) C ZEWME
RE R I EETAEA -
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10 TAX 10 # 18
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate BEENEGRDBBEFAREBE
of 17.5% on the estimated assessable profits arising 2 BT ERB G M EB X
in Hong Kong during the year. Last period, no 17.5%: & - BEHME - ARA
provision for Hong Kong profits tax had been made SERBHAREBLEERT &
as the Group had no assessable profit arising in Hong R - B BB R G RIR R L
Kong for that period. Taxation on overseas profits #eoBINGEFZREERFE
has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit A AGETERB RN - BEARSE
for the year/period at the rates of taxation prevailing KEEBRMBEBRR 2RITHE
in the countries in which the Group operates. E
The amount of tax (charged)/credited to the (3 8) FFAGRERZRZH
consolidated income statement represents: 18 :

For the For the

year nine months

ended ended

30 September 30 September

2006 2005

BHZE =

—EERE —ZETRF

hA=+AH NWBE=+H

(In HK$'000) (A FTAEMN) ILEFEE IENEA
Current — Hong Kong BNH — & B (692) -
Current — overseas BN HA — & &b (4,883) (2,009)
Deferred (Note 30) iR IE (P 7E30) (6,061) 550

(11,636) (1,459)
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10 BiE (&)

BARB NI ENEBRRMAER
b8 A R BR B AT R A 2R TE B R
qu,éthﬁk?Zﬁ HIZBEEREK
AAEZBRBEH 2B - #lm

10 TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit
before tax using the statutory rate for the location in
which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries
are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax

rate is as follows: T -
For the For the
year nine months
ended ended
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
BZE BHE
—EEXREF —ETRF
hB=+H hLA=+H
(In HK$'000) (AT TREA) LtEE LE L@ A
Profit before tax B B¢ Al 4 A 115,138 99,708
Tax at Hong Kong profit LABEBF G E17.5%
tax rate at 17.5% (ZZZTRF  17.5%) 8
(2005: 17.5%) 20,149 17,449
Effect of different taxation HEMBERTRME &
rate in other countries 492 608
Income not subject to tax HARDZ A (19,565) (16,568)
Expenses not deductible for tax 8] #1% 2 &z & 3,190 4,485
Utilization of previously FRABTRERRIBEE
unrecognized tax losses (1,426) (7,355)
Tax losses for which no REEREEFMSMEEZ
deferred income tax asset THIE & 18
was recognized 8,105 2,840
Others HAb 691 -
Tax 1A 11,636 1,459
11 RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS 11 3B K18 R B 2

Forfeited contributions totalling HK$294,000 (2005: R 7 HER A B 294,0000T
HK$165,000) were utilised during the year to reduce (ZZEZTRF : B%165,000T) 2
contributions. At 30 September 2006, the Group had RERNEARREHRR -RZFT
no forfeited contributions available to reduce its ERFLA=TH AEETE
contributions to the pension scheme in future years. R HE R A HRRREE RO H

BIRETEIHEAR -

Contributions totalling HK$99,000 (2005: HK$98,000) ARFHEBINTFEES ZHEK

were payable to the fund at the year end and are XE 5751 99,0007T (_§§£¢ :

included in creditors and accruals. 75 #98,0007T) + WA H FEAT BR 3K
K EFTERIEA o
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12 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 12 EERESHEEBAEZ#HMS

EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s (a) EEREREBEAEZHE
emoluments
The remuneration of each director for the year HE_ZTXFNLA=+H
ended 30 September 2006 is set out below: ITFEEESFZMeNT -
(In HK$'000) (NEBTTREN)
Salary, Employer's
allowances, contribution
benefits to pension
in kind Share-based Discretionary scheme
Fees ¥ 28 compensaton  bonuses BA&EE Total
Name of director Espsg ¢ REWANE ROMe BEFRL ZEIHX EE
Executive director HAES
Mr. Ang Ah Lay REEEE - 2,857 206 - 104 3,167
Non-executive directors FHrES
Dr. Han Cheng Fong EHERT 305 - n - - 376
Mr. Goh Yong Chian, Patrick ~ R&8%L4 210 - 32 - - 242
Mr. Lim Ee Seng MaBEE 69 - - - - 69
Mr. Tang Kok Kai, Christopher ~ BE %4 Ly - - - - Iy)
Ms. Chong Siak Ching KEFLT 140 - 103 - - 243
Ms. Wang Poey Foon, Angela ~ FHA % £ 100 - 103 - - 203
Mr. Lew Syn Pau AEREE 37 - 103 - - 140
Mr. Goh Kok Huat (alternate to  RE %% 4 23 - - - - 23
Ms. Chong Siak Ching) (REf&L
LBEEE)
Independent BuksrES
non-executive directors
Mr. Alan Howard Smith, J.P. Alan Howard
Smith % &
A¥4t 220 - 103 - - EPE!
Mr. Kwong Che Keung, Gordon BB 538 75 4 220 - 103 - - 323
Mr. Hui Chiu Chung, J.P. ARREE
A¥4t 170 - 55 - - 225
Mr. Chang Kok Kong REK & 1Al - - - - 1|
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12 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 12 EERESHEEBAEZHMS

EMOLUMENTS (continued) (&)
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s (a) EBERaREBEAEBZHE
emoluments (continued) (#&)
The remuneration of each director for the nine HE_ZZTRAFNA=1+H
months period ended 30 September 2005 is set ENERAZEESFE2Z2Me W
out below: ™
(In HK$'000) (ABEFTREN)
Salary, Employer's
allowances, contribution
benefits to pension
inkind ~ Share-based  Discretionary scheme
Fees % 28  compensation bonuses  ERE5E Total
Name of director B2t e RENHE  ROME RERL ZEIMHX A%
Executive director UTES
Mr. Ang AN Lay TG4 - 1,959 161 - 78 2198
Non-executve directors *HTES
Dr. Han Cheng Fong BHEET 260 - 97 - - 357
Ms. Chong Siak Ching KEFLT 120 - 65 - - 185
Mr. Goh Yong Chian, Patrick REPEE 160 - 44 - - 204
Mr. Lew Syn Pau AEREE 103 - 65 - - 168
Ms. Wang Poey Foon, Angela THALT 80 - 65 - - 145
Mr. Goh Kok Huat (alternate to =~ RE%%4 37 - - - - 37
Ms. Chong Siak Ching) (REfxt
LEES)
Independent BuksES
non-executive directors
Mr. Alan Howard Smith, J.P. Alan Howard
Smith % 4
A¥4t 160 - 65 - - 225
Mr. Kwong Che Keung, Gordon TREE 160 - 65 - - 225
Mr. Hui Chiu Chung, J.P. FREEL

AF#t 120 - - - - 120
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12 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 12 EERSHEEBAEZ#HMS

EMOLUMENTS (continued) (#&)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EEBREHFMAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the FAXREERNRARZ &= 5 M
highest in the Group for the year include one ATBE—R(ZZEZTRF
(2005: one) director whose emolument is —Z)EE EMecH R L
reflected in the analysis presented above. The Xofh e H#pME (ZZEZT A
emoluments payable to the remaining four (2005: F:MB) &= A T2 B
four) individuals during the year are as follows: EAMWT :
For the For the
year nine months
ended ended
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
BE H=E
—EERE —TThEF
hA=+H hA=+H
(In HK$'000) (ABEFTREM) LFE IER@EA
Salaries, allowances, e FMEREDAS
and benefits in kind 3,700 3,216
Share-based compensation [% 15 Bl < F >
expenses 47 95
Contributions to pension iR K48 F 51 2] 4 7%
schemes 148 137
3,895 3,448
The emoluments fell within the following bands: e BB -
Number of individuals
EEAY
2006 2005
ZEZRE “TTRE
Emolument bands e R
Nil to HK$ 1,000,000 T — % %1,000,0007T 2 3
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 7&#1,000,0017T — % % 1,500,0007C 2 1
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13 LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

14

The loss from ordinary activities attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company for the year
ended 30 September 2006, is dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company to the extent of
HK$8,437,000 (period ended 30 September 2005:
HK$3,665,000) (Note 27).

EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share
amounts are based on the profit attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent of
HK$91,922,000 (period ended 30 September
2005: HK$93,556,000) and the weighted average
of 5,023,889,846 ordinary shares (period ended
30 September 2005 (restated): 3,122,895,379
shares after adjusting for the capitalization of
the Rights Issue in 2006).

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share amounts for the year
ended 30 September 2006 and the period ended
30 September 2005 have not been disclosed, as
the share options outstanding during the year/
period had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic
earnings per share for the current year and the

prior period.

s

14

AAmEBEREDZISAEARE
16 &5 18

BHE_TEEXFNANA=Z+HLHF
B AR¥EBELEZARAILESRE
REZFHEEEGEER Xt A
AN A 7% R A P % 8,437,000
T(EIE-—ZETERFALA=THI
HAR 7B ¥ 3,665,0007T) (M =E
27) o

BRAEF
(a) BREXEF

EREABANZAESET
BRESAREAREZRA
A PB4 775 %91,922,0007T
(HE-_ZTHEFNA=1H
IFEAR : &% 93,556,0007T)
N hn#E 9 25,023,889,846
BEBR(BE_ZETRFN
A=+HIEBHE(E75])
3,122,895,379% * EM N =
TERFHEITERZEAREK
EH ) Mat & o
(b) BRBEER
BRFE R RITEZB
RESAHEIH s BRE
KBNEKXREFTS B
2. MBEE_ZTTFNA
“t+tHLEFERBE-ZZ
AFFNA=Z+THIEHBEZS
REERF IR T ABEE -
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15 % - BERRKE

Buildings in
China under Properties
medium- term Leasehold held for
ease Motor Office  Furniture improvements development
fiABRE%T  vehides equipment and fixtures B KAEERE Total
(In HK$'000) (KEBTTREN) hEEN 2 EF RE BAERE GARRE  NEEE REoNE ag
At 1 January 2005 KR-ZE5E-5-A
Cost KA 16,198 2,450 5,285 1,089 4,390 4,006 33,418
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (7,552) (1,614) (4,531) (854) (3,249) - (17,800)
Net book amount REFE 8,646 836 754 235 1141 4,006 15,618
Period ended BE-2Z1F

30 September 2005 MB=THLEHE
Opening net book amount B4R EFE 8,646 836 754 235 1,141 4,006 15,618
Exchange differences EiZR 55 13 10 3 2 82 165
Acquisition of a subsidiary ~ REHBAF

(Note 35) (Miz£35) - - 91 48 - - 139
Additions 5 - 292 1,940 il - 39,701 42,104
Provision (made)/written back  (fEH}) /B E& &

(Note 7) (FizE7) (504) - - - - 9,592 9,088
Disposals e (951) (30) (57) - - - (1,038)
Depreciation (Note 9) & (M39) (1,324) (209) (479) (89) (361) - (2,462)
Closing net book amount ~ BREEFE 5,922 902 2,259 368 782 53,381 63,614
At 30 September 2005 R-BELEAA=1H
Cost KA 13,107 2,480 6,975 1,318 4,392 53,381 81,653
Accumulated deprediation 2BNE (7,185) (1,578) (4.716) (950) (3,610) - (18,039)
Net book amount BEFE 5,922 902 2,259 368 182 53,381 63,614
Year ended HE-ZEZAE

30 September 2006 NB=tRLEE
Opening net book amount  H3 R F & 5,922 902 2,259 368 782 53,381 63,614
Exchange differences EFZH 32 14 32 6 2 930 1,016
Additions B5 - 485 1,830 190 - 95,435 97,940
Disposals HE (499) (67) (41) (50) (98) = (755)
Transfer to investment BRARENE (Mi6)

properties (Note 16) - - - - - (131,334)  (131,334)
Depreciation (Note 9) & (H&9) (1,779) (458) (807) (127) (460) - (3,631)
Closing net book amount ~ BAREFE 3,676 876 3213 387 226 18,412 26,850
At 30 September 2006 R=BEREAA=TH
Cost TS 5,560 2,410 1,976 1,367 4,278 18,412 40,003
Accumulated depreciation 2T E (1,884) (1,534) (4,703) (980) (4,052) = (13,153)
Net book amount REFE 3,676 876 3,273 387 226 18,412 26,850
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16 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16 ?ﬁﬁ%%

As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
R-BEXRFE HRZZTRF
(In HK$'000) (ABEFTREM) hA=+H NA=+H
Beginning of the year/period i /£ 1)) 499,233 492,471

Transfer from property, W - BERZHEER

plant and equipment (B =E15)

(Note 15) 131,334 -
Transfer from land use rights  #t £ 3b {5 A RE &2 B (M 5£17)

(Note 17) 38,907 -
Exchange differences E)DL%%E 8,182 6,762
Fair value gains (Note 6) N FEKE (FFE6) 51,932 -
End of the year/period B ER 729,588 499,233
The investment properties were revalued at the REMERNEEHRBIEES
balance sheet date by independent, professionally BEREEMBERITETER -
qualified valuers DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited. HEUMEDERT —EEET
Valuations were based on current prices in an active HZREBERER -
market for all properties.

The Group’s interests in investment properties at their AEBERBEMEZ ERRHER
net book values are analysed as follows: HFESTWET :
As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
R-BEXRFE WZZTTRF
(In HK$'000) (ABEFTREM) hA=+H NA=+H
Outside Hong Kong under URBEBEIN - FHHEREELD

medium-term leases 729,588 499,233
At 30 September 2006, the Group’s investments RZZTEERNFLA=FTH &&%
properties were pledged to secure banking facilities EE T ﬁ % ¥EEBERTAR
granted to the Group (Note 33). SBERITERZA (f7E33)
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17 T b fE A RE

17 LAND USE RIGHTS

AREBN T (EAE 2 EaIETR

The Group's interests in land use rights represent

prepaid operating lease payments and their net book el Ee  HEmFE
value is analysed as follows: SDITWT -
As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
R-BEXRE RZ-TTRF
(In HK$'000) (LA ¥ F T BEAL) AA=+8H hA=+H
Outside Hong Kong, held on: I A& BHEIN  BIE
INTHENRFE :
Leases of between 10 to TEERATFZEL
50 years 73,849 40,573

At 30 September 2006, certain of the Group’s lands
were pledged to secure banking facilities granted to
the Group (Note 33).

RZZEZERFAA=TH K&
EETLibERED ERERT
REBEBRTERZA (FFEE33) o

As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
RZZBEARE KN_ZZRHF
(In HK$'000) (LAY T T A EN) AB=+H hA=+H
Opening ) 40,573 16,316
Amortization of prepaid TERTAE & TR A
operating lease payments 5 49
(Note 9) (F=£9) (538) (738)
Provision written back (Note 7) #[E##& (fi:x7) 72,721 24,995
Transfer to investment REEYEEE (FHzE16)
properties (Note 16) (38,907) -
73,849 40,573
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18 PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE 18 FHEWE

At 30 September 2006, the carrying amount of RZZEZERFAA=ZTRH A&
properties held for sale of the Group that are carried BFIELE 2 WE KA K] &
at the lower of cost and net realizable value amounted RFEMEREINER  REER
to HK$95,710,000 (2005: HK$211,047,000), and 75 #95,710,000L (ZZE TR F -
certain of the Group’s properties held for sale were B #211,047,000T) * AEBH
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the THEVELEFERTAEEH

Group (Note 33). ZIRITEFKIER (BF5E33) °

19 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 19 %E EF %*

As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
RZBEXRE HR_ZZLF
(In HK$'000) (ABEFTREM) hA=+AH NA=+H
Land use rights (Note) 4 3 {5 A A (B ) 917,189 754,455
Development costs i 3% AR 2R 579,043 520,021
1,496,232 1,274,476
Note: The Group’s interests in land use rights represent Misk : AEBR T ERAE =R
prepaid operating lease payments. All lands are FENEERH2HE - AL
situated outside Hong Kong and held on leases of AR B BRI B PR LY

over 50 years. BB 504F o
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19 BEPWE (&)

19 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT
(continued)

tiERRBEERRTNEE
T ESBMT :

Included in properties under development are land
use rights and the movement of which is as follows:

As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
R-ZBEXE HNZ-TTRF
(In HK$'000) (LABY T T AEMN) AA=+H hA=+H
Balance at beginning of F /Y& S
the year/period 754,455 -
Acquisition of subsidiaries W BE B A 7 - 754,455
Additions R 175,740 -
Amortization of prepaid TERTAE T A
operating lease payments Gisheng: &
(Note 9) (Bt &E9) (13,006) -
Balance at end of F/HMREH
the year/period 917,189 754,455
20 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 20 B EE
Negative goodwill
(In HK$'000) (AEE T TREL) =k
At 1 January 2005 R=—ZZ2RF—H—H
Cost B 2R (1,981)
Realisation I 948
Net book amount REFE (1,033)
Period ended BE-—ZZHFhhA=1TH
30 September 2005 L EA
Opening net book amount BRI AR EDF (A (1,033)
Derecognition T ER 1,033

At 30 September 2005,
1 October 2005 and
30 September 2006

R-_ZEZTAFNAA=TH "
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21 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 21 RME AR 2=
Company
AT
As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
R=-ZBEBEXRE RN_ZZTLF
(In HK$'000) (ABBTFTREM) hAB=+H NA=+8
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE A B /B A B 5K IE 3,453,500 3,329,871
Less: provision e (2,180,655) (2,180,655)
1,272,845 1,149,216
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEAST BT B 2 B 5k IE (108,708) (116,040)
1,164,137 1,033,176
The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, MBRA T AEER £
interest-free and have no fixed terms of NERETEERE -
repayment.
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries RZEZRFANA=THZAE
of the Group at 30 September 2006: FEMBRAZEBERD
o
Proportion of
nominal value
of issued
ordinary
share capital/
registered
capital held
Particulars of issued share capital by the Group
BRAREER FEEfRE
Number of Par value ERAEER
Name of subsidiary ordinary shares per share BRA /M Principal activities
WEARERE EERREH BREE EXEERH TEEH
Directly held by the Company:
HEBARARE
Vision Century Secretaries Limited” 2 HK$1 100%  Secretarial and
BAHEFRARO BEIT nominee services

WERRE AR
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21 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 21 R B AR 2= ()

Proportion of

nominal value
of issued
ordinary
share capital/
registered
capital held
Particulars of issued share capital by the Group
BRTRAEHR AEEfBAE
Number of Par value BRAEER
Name of subsidiary ordinary shares per share BA& /M Principal activities
WEARER EERRE BREE EREELH FTEEK
Indirectly held by the Company:
MERARARE -
Beijing Gang Lu Real Estate - US$30,000,000 100%  Property development
Development Co., Ltd. v 30,000,000 ;¢ @ in Mainland China
L RB IR A R R A F 00 PENEER
Beijing Vision Century Property = US$150,000 100%  Property management
Management Co., Ltd.® 150,000% 7T ™ in Mainland China
LREREENEERAERAROOG PENEER
Bestday Assets Limited 1 US$1 100%  Investment holding
1% REER
Best Keeping Resources Limited® 2 HK$1 100%  Property and golf club
ERERERARO BEIT membership holding
RENEREAX
nee#
Great Project Property Limited” 100 HKS1 100%  Investment holding
RENEERAA BEIT REER
Limbo Enterprises Limited™ 1 US$1 100%  Property holding
(E MEER
Prosper Advance Investments Limited® 2 HK$1 100%  Property development
ERREBRAAY BEIT NEER
ReadWorld.com Limited® 2 HK$1 100%  Investment holding
[BtRIRHERAFD BEIT RERR
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21 RE 28 2 & (&)

21

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Proportion of

nominal value
of issued
ordinary
share capital/
registered
capital held
Particulars of issued share capital by the Group
BRTRAEHR rRBRRE
Number of Par value BERTEER
Name of subsidiary ordinary shares per share BA /M Principal activities
WEARAM EERRE SREE EREELH FTEEK
Supreme Asia Investments Limited 10,000 US$10,000 54.78%  Investment holding
10,000% 7T REER
Shanghai Zhong Jun Real Estate - RMB200,000,000 ™ 52.04%  Property development
Development Co., Ltd. © i AR %200,000,0007T ™ in Mainland China
HEhERSEREFRA GO0 PENEER
Tenways Investments Limited™ 1 US$1 100%  Investment holding
127 RERR
Vision Business Park (TH) Limited ™ 1 Us$1 100%  Investment holding
127 RERR
Vision Century Administration Limited 500,000 HK$1 100%  Management
BT consultancy services
BB RS
Vision Century Capital Limited” 2 HK$1 100%  Group financing
BHRERRAR" BEAT SERE
Vision Century Investments (Dalian) Limited” 2 HK$1 100%  Investment holding
BHRE (RE)BRAF" BEAT RERKR
Vision Century Property Consultancy 1 Us$1 100%  Property consultancy
Services Ltd. 1% services

NEBRARE
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21 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 21 R B AR 2= ()

Proportion of

nominal value
of issued
ordinary
share capital/
registered
capital held
Particulars of issued share capital by the Group
BRATRAEHR rRBRRE
Number of Par value ERTEER
Name of subsidiary ordinary shares per share BA /M Principal activities
WEARAM EERRE BREE EREELH TEER
Vision Century Property 2 HK$1 100%  Property management
Management Limited? BEIT NEER
BNNEERERAAD
Vision Century Real Estate = US$10,000,000 ™ 100%  Property development
Development (Dalian) Co., Ltd.® 10,000,000% 7 ™ in Mainland China
BHFHERY (KE) ERAROO TEWEER
Vision Huaging (Beijing) - RMB 130,000,000 60%  Business park
Development Co., Ltd.® il A K 130,000,000 development in
BAEE (LR EXERFRAAVG Mainland China
PEIEEEER
Vision (Shenzhen) Business Park Co., Ltd.® @ - RMB 100,000,000 ™ 95%  Business park
FUFETRGRBERFRAR OO A& 100,000,0007 @ development in
Mainland China
TERZEER
Vision Property Management - US$65,000 @ 100%  Property management
(Dalian) Co., Ltd.® 0 65,000% ¢ ™ in Mainland China
BANMEER (RE)ERATNVG PENEER
Wide Best Development Limited® 2 HK$1 100%  Property development

BEXRARAR

BEAT

ESS
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21 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 21 RMB AR 2z (M)
Notes: B &
(i) Incorporated in Hong Kong (i) MEBFMKZ
(i) Registered and with place of business in Mainland (i) B R B K B o i R A
China
(iii) Incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (i) RPEBEREZHESEMAKL
(iv) The amounts are the registered capital (iv) £RAFMEAR
(v) Not audited by Ernst & Young or other Ernst & Young (v) FER&KH M KBBR8 FT
International member firms Bz
(vi) Wholly foreign-owned enterprises (vi) INEBE D
(vii) Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprises (vii) FINEEBEEEDRE
(viii) Sino-foreign cooperative joint venture enterprises (viii) FINEIEE B
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company EERABLAMFAIEARANBA
which, in the option of the directors, principally AIFEREFEEERBEXNLE
affected the results for the year or formed a EEEFECEAEE EFR
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To REMKBAR ZFBIIELE
give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion e
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.
22 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 22 REERTRIZRE
As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
R=ZBEERE RIZZTLF
(In HK$'000) (AE®B T T REA) hB=+H NA=+H
Beginning of the year/period F / HY] 173 193
Share of results of associated FEAG B & A Rl 4R
companies — Loss before taxation — B %L A B 1B (17) (20)
End of the year/period B ER 156 173
The associate companies do not have a material effect HENREHAEEXEEZN/EK
on the result of the Group. FE o
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23 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 23 AHESRMEE
Group Company
A5H NG|

As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
R-ZBEXRE RZZEZTHF R-ZZERE RZZTHF
(In HK$'000) (MAEBTIREN) NAZTH NR=+H AA=tH NA=+H

Beginning of the &/ B

year/period 16,387 16,387 6,465 6,465
Less: Provision for o R ERE
impairment (HI&E7)
of value (Note 7) (1,100) - (500) -
15,287 16,387 5,965 6,465
Less: Non-current & IR B E
portion (15,287) (16,387) (5,965) (6,465)
Current portion oEk= 0 - - - -
There were no disposals of available-for-sale financial RAFE AHESRHEETE
assets in the current year. & o
Available-for-sale financial assets include the THESREERETY&E
following:
Group Company
S 3L NG|
As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
R-ZBEBARF R-_ZTLhF R=ZBEXRF R-ZZEZLF
(In HK$'000) (RMAEBTIREN) NAZTH NR=+H AA=1H NA=+H

Unlisted securities ELEmES 15,287 16,387 5,965 6,465
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24 BWHRRA - BERBENKE

24 DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Group Company
N L AN
As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
R-ZBEXRE RZZEZTHE R-ZBEXRE RZZZTRE
(In HK$'000) (NEBFrAEMN) HA=TH NA=+H AA=tH NLA=+H
Trade receivables [EYE 5 8k 3 9,791 6,469 - =
Less: Provision for o EBUER K
impairment of WERE
receivables - (224) - -
Trade receivables [EY E 5 Bk 3
— net (Note a) — 3% (ff5Ea) 9,791 6,245 - -
Deposits e 461,856 315,189 - -
Prepayments BN HIE 23,200 28,279 171 119
Others Hith 14,448 14,017 644 190
509,295 363,730 815 309
Notes: B 7
(@) Included in debtors, deposits and prepayments are (@) FTARWERR - k& RIE[FIE
trade receivables and their ageing analysis is as follows: ZIBEREWE SRR - HiRE
DT -
Group Company
¥ 3] AT
As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
R=BZXREF i R-ZZBXRE R-ZZHE
(In HK$'000) (ABETTREM) AA=+AH NA=+H AA=+A NA=+EH
Within 3 months  ={EA Z A 9,372 6,245 - =
3to12months =Z+ @A 182 = - =
Over 1 year —FLE 237 - - -
9,791 6,245 - -
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24 DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
(continued)

Trade receivables represent consideration in respect of
sold properties and rental receivables, which are non-
interest-bearing.

Consideration in respect of sold properties is payable
by the purchasers pursuant to the terms of the sale
and purchase agreements. Rental receivables are billed
in advance and are payable by tenants upon receipts
of billings.

Included in debtors, deposits and prepayments are
payments relating to a site in Beijing of which formal
land use right certificate had not been obtained by
the Group. Pursuant to the new regulations
promulgated by the Beijing Land Bureau in 2004, all
such sites of which land use right certificate had not
been obtained before 31 August 2004 may be put up
for public auctions and the original owners will be
compensated for the payments made.

In relation to this site the Group has paid about
HK$460,809,000 (2005: HK$314,094,000). The said
site was listed for public auction on 30 October 2006.
This auction is expected to close in November 2006.

24 BEWERR - & REMNRE
(4®)

KB ZERIEEHENEZR
BEREHHEE  ITR/ESR -

BHEnE S REHREEGH
2 EREE XA - BKAS T
BEhRE  AER KRR
fi o

SEARKER R - e RIAN KA
AENAE R 2 8 (R & E I &
ESETA T MERESE) 2
REH - BREUERTHERRR
—EENERM RO - A
ZER_ZTTWENA=+—H
A RS T AR 2 AR
BIERRME  MERAZHEA
ABEREZRBIERMBE -

BRI E  KEBE L NLOBE
#460,809,0007T (—TZTHF :
78 #£314,094,0007T) o _E i &
BR=ZZEZRFTA=ZFTHER
FEE AR _ZTTE+—
A#ER -

25 BANK BALANCES AND CASH 25 |ITEKRRES
Group Company
N3] b ONG
As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
RZBEARE RZZZTHE R=ZEAE RZZZRE
hB=TH p10; = = NE=1H NAZTH
(Restated) (Restated)
(In HK$'000) (BB TTARENM) (E51) (Z31)
Cash at bank and in hand TR FEHR & 114,330 188,769 1,395 28,812
Short-term bank deposits 2 #3188 17 72 3 272,475 94,184 247,265 72,517
386,805 282,953 248,660 101,329
Less: pledged deposits ~ Jl : BR—FR
pledged for bank B&ZRIT
loans repayable ERCBER
within one year B (136,904) (119,632) (109,565) (78,800)
restricted cash RRHRE (20,644) (25,845) - -
229,257 137,476 139,095 22,529
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25 BANK BALANCES AND CASH (continued)

(a)

(b)

The effective interest rate on short-term bank
deposits was 3.8% (2005: 3.3%); these deposits
have an average maturity of 51 days and the
carrying amounts of the bank balances and cash
approximate to their fair values.

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank
balances of the Group denominated in RMB
amounted to HK$139,582,000 (2005:
HK$112,779,000). The RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control
Regulations and Administration of Settlement,
Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange
RMB for other currencies through banks
authorized to conduct foreign exchange business.

25 SRITHEGRE £ (&)
@) BHRTER2ERFEA

38%(ZZFFHF :33%
ZEFHEHFEHHRB5TIX
MRTREBRRE 2 RHEE
BEXFERBE -

REER  AEBUARK
Rz BRe RBITEBAE
#139,582,000t (ZEZ H
4 : H#5112,779,0007T) °© A
REITeeEBRABKAH
e E® - A - BEF BN
EEEKEONMERE  SEX
NEEERTE  AEEABA
BEFETINE XK IR
7T BARBEHBRKABEM

26 SHARE CAPITAL 26 B Z
(a) Authorised and issued capital (a) ZEREBRITHRE
As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
R-ZBEXRF RZZTHF
(In HK$'000) (BB T TARBEAM) AA=+H AA=+H
Authorised: ETERA
10,000,000,000 ordinary 10,000,000,000/% & % H &
shares of HK10 cents each 104 (L 2 & i ik 1,000,000 1,000,000
As at 30 September 2006 As at 30 September 2005
R=ZBBRENAZTH RZZEZRENA=TH
Number of Number of
shares (In HK$'000) shares (In HK$'000)
RO#E (UBETTAREMN) B’ngE (AAETTAEM)
Issued and fully paid: BETRER :
Ordinary shares of ~ ERAE 107
HK10 cents each ZLak
Balance at beginning ~ RE4]/H1]
of the year/period 2B 4,561,651,720 456,165 2,836,188,944 283,619
Issue of shares S 2,280,825,860 228,083 1,725,462,776 172,546
Balance at end of RE/#K
the year/period B 6,842,477,580 684,248 4,561,651,720 456,165
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26 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(a)

(b)

Authorised and issued capital (continued)

A rights issue of one rights share for every two
existing shares held by members on the register
of members on 12 September 2006 was made,
at an issue price of HK12 cents per rights share
(“Rights Issue”), resulting in the issue of
2,280,825,860 shares of HK10 cents each for a
total cash consideration, before expenses, of
HK$273,700,000.

The Group issued 1,725,462,776 shares on 22
September 2005 (38% of the total ordinary share
capital issued) to CPL (China) Pte Ltd (“CPL
China”) as part of the purchase consideration
for the 54.78% of the entire share capital of
SAl and the debt owing by SAI to CPL China.
The ordinary shares issued have the same right
as the other shares in issue. The fair value of the
shares issued at the date of acquisition amounted
to HK$327,838,000 (HK19 cents per share).

Share option scheme

The share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) became effective on 20 May 2003 and,
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will
remain in force for 10 years from that date. The
maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted must not exceed 10%
of the issued share capital of the Company as at
the date of adoption of the Share Option
Scheme. The offer of a grant may be accepted
upon payment of a nominal consideration of
HK$1 per acceptance. The exercise period of the
share options granted is determinable by the
Board, and commences on a specified date and
ends on a date which is not later than 10 years
from the date of grant of the share options. The
exercise price will be determined by the Board,
but shall not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing prices of the Company'’s shares as stated
in the daily quotation sheet of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on the date of grant, which must be
a trading day; (ii) the average closing prices of
the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date of
grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company'’s share.

26 MR (%)

(a)

(b)

FEEREBTRA (K)

BR_ZZTANFALAT+
ZHI R A2

B MR A B
HER ) - BITELSERH

1078 2 B - BRESHK(E
(R 40 B A ) '
273,700,0007C °

AEBR_ZEZERFNAZ
+ B 3171,725,462,7760%
B (hBE BT ERRRALR
%8 7 38%) T CPL (China) Pte
Ltd ([CPL Chinal) ' fE B
ASAIZ E IR K 2 54.78% Kk
SAl%5 R CPL Chinaf& 1% 2 28 1%
WERE -t BT 2EB®
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26 B2 ()

26 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
(b) Share option scheme (continued)

Movements in the number of share options

(b)

= B E ()
HARTTERKERE REE

outstanding and their related weighted average ZHEBmMEFHTEE 2
exercise prices are as follows: ;T
As at 30 September 2006 As at 30 September 2005
“EZRENA=TH ZEERENA=TH
Average Average
exercise exercise
price in HK$ price in HK$
per share Number of per share Number of
B5RYH share gkTY share
fiEE options I8 E options
(B¥ 1) AREHE (BB AREHE
At beginning of RE/
the year/period iR 0.1688 24,600,000 0.1689 25,340,000
Granted i 0.1450 13,100,000 - -
Lapsed 7T 48 0.1694 (3,060,000) 0.1706 (740,000)
0.1598 34,640,000 0.1688 24,600,000
After adjustment on 3 £t A% T 1
the Rights Issue Z A%
(Note) (Bt &%) 0.1480 37,391,776 - -
Lapsed after AR
adjustment K 0.1506 (1,187,384) - -
At end of the RE/
year/period HA R 0.1479 36,204,392 0.1688 24,600,000

Note: Pursuant to the provisions of the Share Option
Scheme, adjustments are made to the exercise
prices of and the number of shares falling to
be allotted and issued upon full exercise of the
outstanding share options as a result of the
issue of the shares for the Rights Issue on 12
September 2006.

Out of the 36,204,392 outstanding options
(2005: 24,600,000 options), 10,038,784 options
(2005: 3,150,000) were exercisable.

W R=BBAEAATA
BERTETRE - R
RIS 812 X EE
BUTIE 4R 170 2 RBHE
B S RS R BT
BRADTT R R B E fE L 38
o

1£36,204,39217 M RIT1E 2 R
K E (ZZ2ZTAHF
24,600,00010 R AX #E) & -
10,038,784 AW E (= F
R ¢ 3,150,00015 RAAE) A]
HITHE -
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26 SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 26 B (4&)
(b) Share option scheme (continued) (b) RBAEFE (&)
Share options outstanding at the end of the RE/BIRERITHEZRK
year/period have the following expiry dates ZEBHARTEBLT -

and exercise prices:

As at 30 September 2006 As at 30 September 2005
RZBERENA=TH RZEZRENA=TH
Number of Number of
Exercise share Exercise share
Date of grant Exercise period price options price options
REAH T 1R AREHE 1B AREHE
HKS HK$
BB BETL
31/12/2003 31/12/2004-30/12/2013 0.1580 10,837,569 0.1706 12,600,000
(Note i) (P &)
31/12/2004 31/12/2005-30/12/2014 0.1547 11,549,999 0.1670 12,000,000
(Note i) (f &Eii)
30/12/2005 30/12/2006-29/12/2015 0.1343 13,816,824 - -
(Note ii) (P &Fii)
36,204,392 24,600,000
Notes: MI5E -
(i) The vesting schedule of the share options is in () RREZFEBHLOT :

the following manner:

Percentage of
shares over
which a share

option is
exercisable
AT ERRES
Vesting Schedule EEREX KRB zZEDE
(%)
Before the first anniversary of the date of grant BH BBz —AFA Nil
fizig
On or after the first but before the second BBz —AFK
anniversary of the date of grant 2 1& 18 W J& 4F Al 25
On or after the second but before the third B B2 WA F sk
anniversary of the date of grant Z B EB=FAFEH 25
On or after the third but before the fourth BH BBz =AFsk
anniversary of the date of grant Z 1% {810 [E F Al 25
On or after the fourth anniversary of B A 2 A A sk
the date of grant 2 1& 25
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26 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(b) Share option scheme (continued)

(if)

In relation to the share options, if the eligible
participant, during any of the periods specified
above, exercises that share options for such
number of shares which, in aggregate, represents
less than the number of shares for which the
eligible participant may exercise in respect of such
period, the balance of the shares comprised in
that share option for which the eligible participant
could have exercised (but did not exercise) in
that period shall be carried forward and added
to the number of shares which the eligible
participant may exercise in the next succeeding
period or periods.

The vesting schedule of the share options is in
the following manner:

26 KA (&)
(b) R E (&)

ARBREMS - e ER2
Bl N R #5 TE BRI AT
B RZERMNEE 2R
BaHIRNEER2EER
% BRI RI 17 (2 R AR E P8 I
ZRNHEE - BEERSH
ERZPE TR (BRT
@E) Zu/( wuHX%/ﬁ&ZHXT
BEEZEEREERMAESE
%/A%FT—ﬂ%é%ﬁ
AIATE RIBREPTH N 2 B 17
HAH -

(i REEZFBHOT

Percentage of
shares over
which a share

option is
exercisable
AT ER R AL
Vesting Schedule 5B RE R KRB z2BE D
(%)
Before the first anniversary of the date of grant BBz —AFa Nil
i
On or after the first but before the second RE Bz —BAFsk
anniversary of the date of grant 2 1% {8/ B F Al 40
On or after the second but before the third BB B2 MW A F sk
anniversary of the date of grant Z BB =ZFAFH 30
On or after the third anniversary of BBz =A%k
the date of grant 2 1& 30
In relation to the share options, if the eligible RRAREMS @ WEEKL

participant, during any of the periods specified
above, exercises that share options for such
number of shares which, in aggregate, represents
less than the number of shares for which the
eligible participant may exercise in respect of such
period, the balance of the shares comprised in
that share option for which the eligible participant
could have exercised (but did not exercise) in
that period shall be carried forward and added
to the number of shares which the eligible
participant may exercise in the next succeeding
period or periods.

BE R LR 48 T BIRT
B RZFERNDBE 2R
REAINRAERSRER
% PR AT E R A ATS &
ZEMNEE - AlaERS A
ERZBEATE (BRTT
1§)Zuxwﬂﬁ»§ﬁ&2ﬂ§i1ﬁ
HEEZRREENMASE
R EERT —EREKR R
AITTERIE P S  2 BAD
BB -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7 3% & K/ i+

Annual Report 2005/06 — EZE H/ENFFH

26 KA (&)
(b) R B (&)

26 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(b) Share option scheme (continued)

The fair values of services received in return for
share options granted are measured by reference
to the fair values of share options granted. The
estimate of the fair value of the services received
is measured based on a binomial lattice model.
The contractual life of the option is used as an
input into the model. Expectations of early
exercise are incorporated into the binomial lattice

BMER H R ES 2R
B2RFEDE2EMRKY
R Z X FEFE - fHF
FESZAFENRE TR
AHEEUTE - RBRELZ
BRFHIERZERE 2 —
HEg A BIE - BEIRATITE
Dattst AZTHAHER

model. Al o
The fair values of options granted in 2003, 2004 RZETE=F - _FTETWMHF
and 2005 determined using the binomial lattice —EERFRECRRRE
model were as follows: ZAFELFEAZEANE

B
Date of grant of share options
BHRREZAS

31 December 31 December 30 December
2003 2004 2005
—ERC=F —EENE ZEETF

+ZA=1+-H +ZA=1-H +ZHA=+H

Option value RIREBE HK$2,212,000 HK$ 1,256,000 HK$ 1,133,000
B#2,212,000  #%1,256,000C  %B%1,133,0007C

Variables: EHREX
Exercise price I E HK$0.1580 HK$0.1547 HK$0.1343
E%0.15807T B H0.15477C B H0.13437C
Share price at the grant date R A 2 R 7D ER HK$0.1670 HK$0.1670 HK$0.1450
E%0.16707C B #0.16707T B 10.14507T
Expected volatility (Note) HAKE (F&) 80% 80% 75%
Risk-free interest rate AR R = 3.51% 2.87% 4.11%
Expected life of options HARRE 2 FH 6.25 years 5.79 years 5.18 years
6.25% 5.79% 5184
Expected dividend paid out rate  TEHIRk 2R X Nil Nil Nil
z z z

Note: The volatility measured at the standard deviation MisE - RiE D IRBEBR M EED
of expected share price return is based on WMIZEZB(UBEE
statistical analysis of daily share prices over the FERRMNOERZHETD

last seven years. MREE)GFE -
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27 RESERVES 27 {#1E
Group rE
Retained
Capital Share-based profit/
redemption compensation (Accumulated
Share  Contributed reserves  Exchange reserve [osses)
premium surplus BX  reserves R REEA Total
(In HKS'000) (WEBTTAEN) ROEE  SABR  EERE  RERE  MERE  (ZRER) By
Balance at 1 January 2005 NZFERE-R-HuE8 2,270,561 - 196 2,004 308 (1,891,083) 382,006
lssue of shares Lk 155,092 - - - - S 91
Currency translation differences FUELEE - - - 12,038 - = 12,038
Share-based compensation expenses  AMER - - - - 746 - 146
Profit for the period BEEH - - - - - 93,556 93,556
Balance at 30 September 2005 RIZTRENAZTRZER 241583 - 196 14,042 1054 (179750 643,638
Balance at 1 October 2005, BRINFRR-250F
as per ahove TA-Rzks 2,425,853 - 19 14,002 1054 (179750) 643,638
Issue of shares L1 U 45,617 - - - - - 45,617
Share issued expenses BRIRAHER (3,854) - - - - = (3,854)
Currency translation differences EHENEE - - - 9,563 - - 9,563
Transfer L} (642378) 642,378 - - - - -
Set-off if (1,783,475) - - - - 118405 -
Share-hased compensation expenses  RAHEH % - - - - 1,450 - 1,450
Profit for the year ERRA - - - - - 91,92 91,022

Balance at 30 September 2006 W-BEAEAAZTRZES M6 64378 19 23,605 2,504 7890 78833
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27 f#fE (&)

27 RESERVES (continued)

Company ¥ NN
Share-hased
Capital compensation
Share  Contributed  redemption reserve  Accumulated
premium surplus reserves Kt losses Total

(In HK$'000) (WEBTTREN) RGEE  BAR% HABORE  MeRE  ZRER am
Balance at RZZERE

1 January 2005 —A—-Rz&% 2,270,561 - 196 308 (1,779,810) 491,255
Issue of shares ki 155,292 - - - - 155,292
Share-based compensation Rihme

expenses 53 - - - 746 - 746
Loss for the period HHER - - - - (3,665) (3,665)
Balance at RZZERE

30 September 2005 NA=TRZ&H 2,425,853 - 196 1054 (1783475 643,608
Balance at 1 October 2005, BENFRR-SZLE

as per ahove tA-RAz&R 2,425,853 - 196 1,054 (1,783,475) 643,628
Issue of shares BIRA 45,617 - - - - 45,617
Share issued expenses BETRGER (3,854) - - = = (3,854)
Transfer g% (642,378) 642,378 - = = =
Set-off i (1,783,475) - - - 1,783475 -
Share-based compensation RiHe

expenses Bx - - - 1,450 - 1,450
Loss for the year EEEE - - - - (8,437) (8,437)
Balance at RZBEXE

30 September 2006 ABETRZES 41,763 642,378 196 2,504 (8437) 678,404

RER-ZZF-ATBBEB
ZHRRIREES - T AR (B R
EX e FBHINMT ¢

Pursuant to a special resolution passed on 16 January
2006, the follow share premium reduction was
effected. The details are set out below:

() the entire share premium amount of iy RZEERFNA=1+HZHE
HK$2,425,853,000 as at 30 September 2005 was #2,425,853,0007T 2 & S A%
reduced; 19 % (B & HIR

(i) part of the credit arising was used to offset (i) FIEEZSBHERKIASD BE
against the accumulated losses in full, amounting 2EEHER _TETRAFNA=
to HK$1,783,475,000 as at 30 September 2005; + B 7 ¥ 1,783,475,0007T Z
and ZirEE &

(iii) the remaining balance of the credit arising from (i) BB BFIEEZHT

the share premium reduction of HK$642,378,000
was transferred to the contributed surplus
account.

R R IE Z % BB K
642,378,000t E B =M A&
FRER o
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28 CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS 28 B ERM KR ESTRIE
Group Company
r&E YN

As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
RZZEXRE RZEThE RZBERE RZEERE
(In HK$'000) (BB TTREN) hB=tA AA=1A hB=tR AA=1A
Trade payables BHRNFA 15,268 44,485 - =
Receipts in advance Al A 8,668 2,712 - =
Accrued expenses fE:tER 95,440 65,427 5,203 5,224
Others it 111,962 26,858 1,722 3,262
231,338 139,482 6,925 8,486

At the balance sheet date, the ageing analysis of the REER  BHRENERZIER
trade payables is as follows: DITWT -
Group Company
3 1] KA
As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
RZBEAE R-ZZLF RZBEAE R-ZBELF
(In HK$'000) (NABTTARERM) AB=+H hA=1A hB=+H hA=tH
Within 3 months “HAZA 608 14,853 - -
3 to 12 months ZE+-fEA 5,408 18,478 - -
Over 1 year —FE 9,252 11,154 - =
15,268 44,485 - -
Trade payables are non-interest-bearing and have an BoRNRENRERFHEHR

average term of 1 month. B—EH -
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29 BANK BORROWINGS 29 IRITERX
Group Company
r&EE KAH
As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
R=ZERE R-ZZL%E RZBBAE R-ZZRE
(In HK$'000) (MABTTRENM) hA=+H NA=1H MA=TH NA=1H
Secured BER 456,617 433,213 - -
Unsecured EI 722,322 649,128 50,000 33,000
1,178,939 1,082,341 50,000 33,000
Current portion of ROERZ
bank borrowings AEREHH (230,283) (315,777) (50,000) (33,000)
948,656 766,564 - -
The maturity of bank borrowings is as follows: WRITERZBHBBERAET
Group Company
N3] YN
As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
RZZEXRE RZEThE RZBERE RZZERE
(In HK$'000) (BB TTREN) hB=+A AAZ+A hB=tA AA=1A
Within 1 year —ENRA 230,283 315,777 50,000 33,000
Between 1and 2 years £—FZF-F 641,996 559,124 - =
Between 2 and 5 years H_FEFRF 306,660 207,440 - =
Wholly repayable AR

il
within 5 years TYEE 1,178,939 1,082,341 50,000 33,000
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29 BANK BORROWINGS (continued) 29 RITER (&)

RITERZEEETIATIEE

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings are

denominated in the following currencies: HIME -
Group Company
r5E KAH
As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
R=BERE RZZEZTRF RZBBRE RZZEThE
(In HK$'000) (NABTTRERM) hB=+H MnA=1AH hB=tH hA=1AH
Hong Kong dollars ks 62,116 138,907 50,000 33,000
Renminbi AEE 1,116,823 943,434 - -
1,178,939 1,082,341 50,000 33,000

The effective interest rate at the balance sheet date

was 5.6% (2005: 5.3%).

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings at fixed

REHAZEBRAER56% (=T
e

5.3%) °

RITER ZREETY A B E X

and floating rates: KOFENA EF(E
Group
A&H
2006 2005
ZERRE —ZERE
Fixed rate Floating rate Fixed rate Floating rate
(In HK$'000) (BB TTREN) (gl 3 RIS B e A X 2 p
Bank loans - secured BT EH-FHA 95,844 360,773 327,306 105,907
Bank loans - unsecured ~ HTEH - HE A - 122302 8,942 640,186
95,844 1,083,095 336,248 746,093
Company
NG|
2006 2005
ZERRE —ZERE
Fixed rate Floating rate Fixed rate Floating rate
(In HK$'000) (BB TTREN) EENZ 23 bR S e M| 2 RIES
Bank loans - secured RTEF-FAR - - - =
Bank loans - unsecured  SR{TE N~ EH S - 50,000 - 33,000
- 50,000 - 33,000
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29 BANK BORROWINGS (continued) 29 RITER (&)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the
Company’s current borrowings approximate to their
fair values and the carrying amounts and fair value
of the Group’s non-current borrowings are as follows:

REEBERARBZRBERZE
HEAEATFEEERASEZ
FERBERZEREAEBERLRAFEDN
BN

Carrying amount Fair value
REE DY

As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
R=BERE RZZZTRF RZBBRE RZZEThE
(In HK$'000) (NABTTRERM) AAZtH hA=+H hB=tH AA=+H
Bank borrowings RITER 948,656 766,564 948,864 771,846

The fair value is based on cash flows discounted using
a rate based on the borrowings rate of 5.79% (2005:
5.33%).

The carrying amounts of short-term bank borrowings
approximate their fair values.

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing

ANFEEDZFTRBEERE © WA
BEXRN57I%(ZZEZERHF
5.33%) 5t & o

RHRITERZREEREERF
BERE °

AEBZRERBITHELT -

facilities:
As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
R=ZBEBARF RZETHE
(In HK$'000) (AE® T T REA) hBA=+H hA=+H
Floating rate 7 B FIl =
— expiring within one year — R —F AR E|H 440,331 43,000
— expiring beyond one year — R —F A& B 5 - 324
Fixed rate & 7E A1 2
— expiring beyond one year — R —FE A1 B 5 - 271,705

440,331 315,029
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30 IEE B IH

30 DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there

is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax

assets against current tax liabilities and when the

deferred tax relate to the same fiscal authority. The

offset amounts are as follows:

2B AT A BITREF A AR BB
HEEERSHEEEERE M
EEHR Y KR —HB#E - Al
AREERBAEERAEIHEK
35 o MIHSBMT

Group Company
N | NG
As at As at As at As at
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2006 2005 2006 2005
R-ZZZXE RITTHAE R-BEXFE WNZTTHE
(In HK$'000) (LBBTTREM) AB=+H NA=+A NAE=1H NA=+H
Deferred tax assets: EERBEE -
— Deferred tax assets - #BRT=EA%
to be recovered BRZEL
after more than HEEE
12 months 6,632 1,474 - -
— Deferred tax assets - BR+TZEAR
to be recovered ERZEL
within 12 months MBEE - = - -
6,632 1,474 - =
Deferred tax liabilities: ERETEARE
- Deferred tax liabilities ~ —#R+Z@A%
to be recovered TR BT
after more than WEEE
12 months 167,511 159,546 - -
- Deferred tax liabilites ~ —#R+=@A R
to be recovered ‘RZEL
within 12 months REEE - = - -
167,511 159,546 - =
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30 ¥ AE B ()

30 DEFERRED TAX (continued)

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities RE/HBAR BEEHBEBEENE
during the year/period, without taking into T,E\Zﬁ;%@(ikﬁ‘&*ﬁﬁﬁﬁkﬁj%%

consideration the offsetting of balances within the

B ER ) T ¢

same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities EEBEBEEE
Group
Fair value gains
rEH
(In HK$'000) (AB® T TREMN) AEERE
At 1 January 2005 RZZTEZERFE—HF—H 3,938
Recognized in the income statement 15/\145( %ﬁﬁ
(Note 10) (MtEE10) (3,938)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 35) Ue B MY B 2 Al (Bt 5E35) 159,546
At 30 September 2005 RZZEZRFNLA=1H 159,546
Recognized in the income statement U 2 3R T R
(Note 10) (Mt&E10) 7,965
At 30 September 2006 RZZEZEFNLA=1H 167,511
Deferred tax assets EEHREBEEE
Group
Tax losses
rEH
(In HK$'000) (AT TREAN) HIEEE
At 1 January 2005 RZZETRAF—HF—H 4,862
Recognized in the income statement A e
(Note 10) (M$5E10) (3,388)
At 30 September 2005 RZZEZERFNA=1H 1,474
Recognized in the income statement R ER &R R
(Note 10) (Mf7E10) 1,904
Adjusted for the previous year FEERAE 3,306
Exchange differences E X Z 5 (52)
At 30 September 2006 R-ZEZEXFhRA=1AH 6,632

Deferred tax assets are recognized for tax loss carry-
forwards to the extent that the realisation of the
related tax benefit through the future taxable profits
is probable. The Group has unrecognised tax losses
of HK$1,429,476,000 (2005: HK$1,402,990,000) to
carry forward against future taxable income, of which
HK$94,631,000 (2005: HK$92,204,000) will expire
within five years.

ﬁﬁiﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁlrﬁfaﬁﬁ‘“ﬂ
mAEBARRKERY BN E
ﬁﬁ%%mizmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
u/u ZIK % 5 ﬁ ER EE At %R I8 E’J— ?E /%
#1,429,476,0007C (T HF :
7% 1,402,990,0007T) A 4582 LUK
HARERBH KA - EP B
94,631,000 (2T H F :
92,204, OOOE)HﬂAﬂim EIHR o
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31 REHRERERME

31 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

STATEMENT
(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash (a) REGHNHELEELEZE S
generated from operations FHEHER
For the For the
year nine months
ended ended
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
Bz S
“BERE “TTREF
AB=TH NA=+H
LEE ENER
Notes (Restated)
(In HK$'000) (LA ¥ T T A EfD) iz (&51)
Operating profit mERF 150,003 118,014
Interest income NSEON 5 (5,766) (2,547)
Depreciation e 9 3,463 2,373
Amortization of land use rights 3 5 A 9 9 13,544 738
Excess of fair value of net EBEFEEATHE
assets acquired over the BRI RE Y B 20
cost of acquisition of BRER BE
interests in subsidiaries 35 - (49,519)
Change in fair value of REME LT E
investment properties 25 6 (51,932) =
Share-based compensation ROME L
expenses 27 1,450 746
Net loss/(gain) on disposal of HEME  BERRE
property, plant and equipment ZEB/ (k) 38 9 533 (221)
Operating profit before HEESEYH
working capital changes mEm A 111,295 69,584
Provision written back for BETIREBE
a construction project # o] 7 (72,721) (34,587)
Provision written back for B R E 2 i
a consideration receivable # o 7 (258) -
Provision for available-for-sale HEESHEE
financial assets fER 7 1,100 =
Provision for property, plant RIE - BER&
and equipment fEH BB 7 - 504
Provision (written back)/ RREEL (BE) /
made for doubtful debts B 7 (224) 493
(Increase)/decrease in properties FHENERERT
held for sale and properties WmEZ (Em) /
under development iR (92,861) 94,871
(Increase)/decrease in debtors, YRS e REN
deposits and prepayments HEZ (M) /R (149,603) 78
Decrease in restricted cash XREFEE D 5,201 24,645
(Increase)/decrease in SEEER Em
pledged deposits D (17,272) 15,990
Increase/(decrease) in ANEE O
creditors and accruals 2%,/ i) 91,872 (62,569)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow meEzRe (Rd)/
from operations AT (123,471) 109,009
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31 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 31 ZEBHERE XM= (&)

STATEMENT (continued)
(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the (b) F HABESE DI
year/period

Share capital Bank Minority
and premium borrowings interests Total
R A K& RAT LHRR
(In HK$'000) (ABBTrTREN) RORE EX iR mE
At 1 January 2005 RZZETRE
—R—H 2,554,180 532,126 84,142 3,170,448
Net cash (outflow)/ ~ BAEEX (GRd),/
inflow from MAZE S
financing activities RE - (24,596) 1,282 (23,314)
Acquisition in Wi B B /&8 A
subsidiaries 327,838 568,065 181,349 1,077,252
Share of profit P {5 2 7 - - 4,693 4,693
Exchange differences & & %= & - 6,746 1,022 7,768
At 1 October 2005 R_ZTRF
+A—H 2,882,018 1,082,341 272,488 4,236,847
Net cash (outflow)y — BEEH (Rd) /
inflow from MAZE &
financing activities FE 269,846 80,158 2,330 352,334
Share of profit FTf6 & A - - 11,580 11,580
Transfer to BHEREEHA
contributed surplus B (642,377) - - (642,377)
Set-off with BHZR
accumulated losses &8 (1,783,476) - - (1,783,476)
Exchange differences  [& 5 %= & - 16,440 962 17,402
At 30 September R-ZEEXRE
2006 AB=+H 726,011 1,178,939 287,360 2,192,310
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32

33

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At 30 September 2006, the Company issued
guarantees to the extent of HK$293,976,000 (2005:
HK$273,195,000) of which HK$203,706,000 (2005:
HK$263,456,000) was utilized in respect of bank
borrowings granted to its subsidiaries.

Management anticipates that no material liabilities
will arise from the above bank and other guarantees
which arose in the ordinary course of business.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 September 2006, the Group’s bank loans
were secured by certain investment properties with a
value of HK$597,517,000 (2005: HK$499,233,000),
certain properties held for sale with a carrying value
of HK$10,283,000 (2005: HK$192,373,000), certain
land wuse rights with a carrying value of
HK$72,721,000 (2005: HK$39,352,000) and cash
deposits of HK$120,106,000 (2005: HK$88,800,000).

32

33

HREE

RZZEZRFALA=+H XA
AFMERE ZERE HBE
293,976,000 (ZZEZRHF : 8
#273,195,0007T) + AR pE T
MEBARIZRITERESABE
203,706,000 (Z 21 F : B
#263,456,0007T) °

EEERY LARBAEXRKE
BRELAZRITREMBERSE D
EHREMENAE -

EEHAH

RZZEERFNLA=+RH A&
EZHRITERDUEEBERSK
597,517,000 (ZEZTHF : &
#£499,233,000T) 2 HB T EY
¥ .  BREEH%10,283,0007T (=
=T RF ;¥ 192,373,0007T)
ZEELEEZETYE  KREE
E#72,721,000 (Z ST RHF -
75 #39,352,0007T) 2 & F L fE
B#E UWEREGFERBEE

120,106,000 (ZZEZRHFE : &
#88,800,0007T) {E A I -
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34 COMMITMENTS 34 EIE
(a) Capital commitments (a) EAXREIE
Capital expenditure in respect of properties under REER  BASRPME
development at the balance sheet date but not BMREEAZEARAZ W
yet incurred is as follows: ™
As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
R-ZEEXRE RZZETHF
(In HK$'000) (AB¥ T T AENN) hA=+H hAZ=+H
Contracted but not provided for EEANBRERE 118,841 65,047
Authorized but not contracted for EREERELD - 16,618
118,841 81,665
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) REHLNEE
The Group had future aggregate minimum lease AEBREBEEBE LD RETF
payments under non-cancellable operating leases Z PR HEKCEHEMAR
on land and buildings are as follows: AR Nz HEHE T HE
BT :
As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
R=ZZBEXRE WNZ-ZZTZTHF
(In HK$'000) (AAB¥ T T AREMN) hA=+AH hA=+H
Not later than one year F—FR 1,079 1,895
Later than one year and E_EZFREN
not later than five years - 1,079

1,079 2,974
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34 COMMITMENTS (continued) 34 AE¥E (&)
() Other commitment (c) HEfEE
At the balance sheet date, the Group had a REER  AEBE®EBHK
commitment amounting to HK$75,230,000 to BAURPBE THFE AR
pay to a third party in connection with an M8 =7 X {J7%&%75,230,000
acquisition of land use right in China. TCLZEHE o
(d) Future minimum rental receivables (d) RRBZEKEWESKE
The Group had future minimum rental receivables AEERBEHA LM RETF
under non-cancellable leases in respect of land ZAAHEAE 2 RKKIE
and buildings as follows: FEWHEESHKERAT :
As at As at
30 September 30 September
2006 2005
R-ZBEXRE R-ZETHF
(In HK$'000) (ABEFTRERL) hA=+H NA=+H
Not later than one year F—FNA 70,973 56,306
Later than one year and not later FZEFRAFA
than five years 125,816 129,649
Over five years hF1%& 8,530 24,785
205,319 210,740
35 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS 35 KA Bt
On 14 July 2005, the Group entered into a sale and R-ZZEZTRFLATWMAE K&
purchase agreement with CPL (China) Pte. Ltd. (now B EACPL (China) Pte. Ltd (3R &FCL
known as FCL (China) Pte. Ltd.) (“FCL China”) to (China) Pte. Ltd.) ([FCL Chinal)
acquire a 54.78% interest in the shares of and a 713 B B 7% LAY Supreme Asia
debt owing by Supreme Asia Investments Limited Investments Limited ([SAIl) B {7 2
(“SAI") at a consideration of HK$327,838,000 which S478%EmNMEFREE RE
shall be satisfied by the issue and allotment of 7751 327,838,0007T 2B
1,725,426,776 new shares at HK19 cents per share. 1T R ERE1,725,426,7 7608 # A%
The acquisition was completed on 22 September B BREE1BULZFAX
2005. - ZBEWBER-_ZTZTRFNA
—+-HA=R o
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35 X & 6 (F)

35 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued)

SAl contributed no net profit or loss to the Group for
the period from 22 September 2005 to 30 September
2005. If the acquisition had occurred on 1 January
2005, the revenue and net loss of the Group for the
nine months ended 30 September 2005 would have
been approximately Nil and HK$7,115,702
respectively.

Details of net assets acquired and goodwill are as

—EERFNALAZF+ZBEZ
TERAFNA=FTHIEHMAE - SAl
WRERAEETR MK EBRF
HeomMZzBRBER_ZEZTRF
—A—B%4E  AEEEZE_F
TRFNA=Z+TBHIENAEARZUK
ARBEIFEDNRERBE
7,115,7027C °

KB FEERBEZHBN

follows: T
(In HK$'000) (AABE T TRERM)
Purchase consideration WERE
Direct costs relating to the acquisition HIEE R EEKA 4,720
Fair value of shares issued BEETROZATEERE 327,838
Assignment of debts EHEE (109,311)
Deposit received for a 5% minority interest  Ht5% 2 % Wiz WL 2 1Z & (16,063)
Total purchase consideration BB R E 207,184
Fair value of net assets acquired Fr g F EE 2 A ¥ A

— shown as below — RN XFIR (185,259)
Deferred tax warranty by Centrepoint KEENEZBRRA A

Properties Ltd. Z B FE R TR AR FE (71,444)
Excess of fair value of net assets acquired Tk FEE 2R FE

over the cost of acquisition of interests R BT B A E A

in subsidiaries pdl o N & (49,519)

The adoption of HK$0.19 as the fair value of the
shares issued was based on a fair value assessment
by the Group with reference to a valuation report
prepared by a professional valuer. The Group has not
adopted the market value of HK$0.139 as at the date
of issuance of the consideration share because the
Group considered that the market price does not
reflect the fair value of shares issued in view of the
thin trading volume.

KABEONITIEARTRMDZ
AREBEBDERAEBE2EETEM
EMFEE s HERSEAIELE 2D
FEFG ANEBWEFBET
RERHGBBHZMEE®O0.139
T BAAEBERATHEREE
AL EmzmELTREET
Bp 2z RFE -
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35 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued) 35 ¥ 486t (&)

The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition

are as follows:

WREEBELAZEENRAGBN

o

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount
Fair value WU A
(In HK$'000) (ABE T TREBEA) ANTE ZBREE
Cash and cash equivalents ReEFREFEEIAE 28,858 28,858
Property, plant and equipment E SN 139 139
Properties under development ERPYFE 1,254,431 615,944
Deferred tax assets EEFIAE E = 51,154
Receivables JE W5k IE 9,194 9,194
Payables P& 5K IE (1,584) (1,584)
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary REZK B RR 2 HRE (199,461) (199,461)
Amount due to a minority interest ROBIRRER 2 RIA (4,388) (4,388)
Borrowings B3R (568,065) (568,065)
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 30) EIER IR R B (M 5E30) (159,546) -
Net assets FEE 359,578 (68,209)
Minority interests DEG R S (174,319)
Net assets acquired Fri g )5 & &= 185,259
Purchase consideration IR e
settled in cash I B B A% (4,720)
Cash and cash equivalents FrikEE B AR 2B €
in subsidiaries acquired kIF & EEEE 28,858
Cash inflow on acquisition W AT 53R & 24,138
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36 BEALRS
The ultimate holding company of the Group is Fraser REB 2 REZERRARBIESE
and Neave Limited, a company incorporated and listed BRAA T — R 0 R
in Singapore. IR Emz AR -
The following is a summary of significant related party TXARE /BHAEAEERE
transactions carried out in the normal course of the XBBIEPETCERBEAT
Group's business during the year/period: RHZWME -
(a) Related party transactions (a) BEALRZS
For the For the
year nine months
ended ended
30 September 30 September
2006 2005

R=-ZFARE R-FTTHF
AA=+H NA=+H

(In HK$'000) (AEEF T REL) ILEE I NEA B
(Restated)

(7))

Consultancy fee B & (i) 623 =
Design audit fee RABEZE (i) 69 134
Quantity surveying fee THEEE (i) 140 480
Property management fee MEERE (ii) 915 505
Professional fee BXE (iii) 663 1,440
Project management fees HEEHRE (iv) 454 -
Corporate management fees A& EEE (iv) 2,942 =
5,806 2,559

(i) On 17 November 2004, VSBP and JURONG () RZZEEEF+—HA++
International Constructors (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. B - ORI T B4 R B R
("JIC (Suzhou)”), 100% beneficially owned T2 &M BR AR (T4

by JTC Corporation, which also owns a BRERR (BRN) 1) » ETALE%
100% beneficial interest in Ascendas, a AEZREALRIRAZES
substantial shareholder of the Company, and 4y o ¥ RR R (BRIN) To
thus a connected person of the Company JTC Corporation® & B &
under the Listing Rules, entered into a WA 2 A& - JT1C
Design Audit Contract and a Quantity Corporation#E B RN 7] Z
Surveying Contract. FTERRBERELESE

@ RIEEWHRY - HS
ARBZBEANL °
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36 BEALXRS (&)
(a) AEALXS ()

36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) Related party transactions (continued)

Pursuant to the Design Audit Contract, VSBP
appointed JIC (Suzhou) as consultant to
provide design audit services for the
construction of one block 6-storey and one
block 7-storey buildings with half basement
car park and one block 2-storey amenity
centre at the Vision (Shenzhen) Business
Park (“Project Phase 2A") for a consultancy
fee of RMB175,000 (approximately
HK$168,000). The consultancy fee has been
determined after an arm’s length
negotiation between the parties thereto with
reference to market indications released by
relevant authority in Shenzhen for
determining the fees for comparable design
audit services. An initial payment of 20%
of the consultancy fee was paid by VSBP
upon signing the Design Audit Contract,
with the balance payable in accordance with
the progress of work which was estimated
for a period of eight months.

Pursuant to the Quantity Surveying Contract,
VSBP appointed JIC (Suzhou) as consultant
to provide quantity surveying services for
Project Phase 2A for a consultancy fee of
RMB780,000 (approximately HK$750,000).
The consultancy fee was determined after
an arm’s length negotiation between the
parties thereto with reference to the fee
guote made by another independent
quantity surveyor was not less favourable
than those quoted by the independent
surveyor. An initial payment of 10% of the
consultancy fee for Project Phase 2A was
paid by VSBP upon signing the Quantity
Surveying Contract, with the balance
payable in accordance with the progress of
work. The quantity surveying services to be
rendered under Project Phase 2A was
estimated for period of 23 months. For
continual consultancy services to be
rendered beyond the stipulated durations,
if required, an additional monthly fee of
RMB33,900 (approximately HK$33,000) for
Project Phase 2A will be payable by VSBP to
JIC (Suzhou).

BIBRFTEZEL - &Y
BT R T B B ER (BRI
AR - BRI
HREEEZ—IEcER
K—1E7E S W& EEH
EEEGZRE Ak —
E2RERES O ([F2AH]
HE ) REZFTEZR
% OERMBARARK
175,0007C (& B ¥
168,0007T) ° B E Ty |
BHF2RRIIAEKE
METRATBEZRBER
MmAafzMBEE - BQ
FEEEFETE o FIE
TN B RETBZRE N
SNEREBZ20%EE
H - SpBERIBETIRZHE
B BHRNAEABAXT
5o

BEIRAEE4 - &Y
BT R T H BB ER (BRN)
AR - BLE2AHEE
M TR = RS - EAfE
&5 AR ¥780,0007T (4
75 #750,0007T) ° BAR B
BREFHEILEHRS
— B TROAEMEL 2
ERARETLRFERE
BT ATEBERBBA
MRz BARE - &
NEFNERT IRIES
A0 S 2AHRTE B B
BMEZI10%EE Y @ #%
DIRBETIREES N - 5
2AHAIE B Rt 2 T KA
ERGEHR23ME A
Ko MEZENBBIET
HAMR fR M T BRI S R 7S -
Y BT S B S 2ARRTE
B M8 BB BIBR (B M) B8N
St A8 AR¥33,9007T
(497 #33,0007T) °
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36 BEALRZ (#)

36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) BEALREZ (B)

(a) Related party transactions (continued)

During the year, consultancy fees for design
audit services and quantity surveying serves
RMB70,000 (approximately HK$68,000) and
RMB144,000 (approximately HK$141,000)
respectively were charged to VSBP.

On 12 April 2006, Jurong Consultants Pte.
Ltd. (“Jurong”) accepted an offer letter
dated 12 April 2006 from Pacificwide
Holdings Limited (“Pacificwide”) whereby
Jurong shall provide consultancy services for
the development site of about 250,000 m?
in Shenzhen for a fee of S$126,000
(approximately HK$604,000). VSBP and
Pacificwide are 95% and 100% owned by
the Company respectively. Both JIC (Suzhou)
and Jurong are 100% beneficially owned
by JTC Corporation, which also owns a
100% beneficial interest in Ascendas, a
substantial shareholder of the Company.
Accordingly, JIC (Suzhou) and Jurong are
connected person of the Company under
the Listing Rules. Pursuant to Rule 14A.25,
the Design Audit Contract, the Quantity
Surveying Contract and the Offer Letter
should be aggregated and treated as if they
were one transaction for the purpose of
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. During
the year, a consultancy fee of S$126,000
(approximately HK$623,000) was charged to
VSBP.

FER AR R
AEZAORTIHAEZ
FEf & A AR70,0007T
(#)7%5%68,0007T) M AR
¥ 144,0007T (4 75 ¥
141,0007T) °

RZEZRFNA+=
H - Jurong Consultants
Pte. Ltd. ([Jurong]) £ #¥
Pacificwide Holdings
Limited ([ Pacificwide])
BHA—ZTETFNA+
“HBzHmEBEMYE M
Jurong#® & & I &
250,000 75 K 2 R #b
RIBHEERRE  BRAA
126,000%7 AN3% 7T (478
604,0007T) ° RIIEFT K&
Pacificwide? 5| g 4~ A &
WEH95% X 100%# 25 °
A BR B B (8 M) Jurong
FJTC Corporation® &
ERn ¥R i JTC
Corporation AR A &l — %
FERREREFLIE
migm o Ht - BIELE™
A BRI (BRI &
Jurong¥ ) B R 7l 2 B
AT - REBELMHEE
14A.250% - REFEBEZA
A THASEHKRE
R ERR I ERAIE
AR RE—TAX 5 A
SOFETE - FR - AR
BB 2ERE R
126,000%f 103% 7T (K978 &
623,000) JT °

G
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36 BEALRZ (#)

36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) Related party transactions (continued)

(i)

On 16 July 2004 and 1 April 2005
respectively, Vision Huaging (Beijing)
Development Co. Ltd. (“Vision Huaqging”),
a 60% owned subsidiary of the Company,
and THSP Property Management Corp.
(“THSP")
Management Contracts whereby Vision

entered into two Property
Huaqing has agreed to appoint THSP as the
property manager to provide property
management services for Vision International
Centre ("VIC") during the periods from 15
September 2004 to 31 March 2005 and
from 1 April 2005 to 14 September 2006
respectively at a fee which is calculated as
to 8% of the total
management fees received from the tenants
of VIC.

monthly gross

On 12 April 2006, VSBP, a 95% owned
subsidiary of the Company, and Beijing
Huaging S.D. Real Estate Consulting Co.,
Ltd. (“Beijing Huaging”) entered into the
Cooperation Agreement whereby VSBP has
agreed to appoint Beijing Huaqging as the
consultant to provide coordination and
liaison services for the development site of
about 250,000 m? in Shenzhen during the
period from 15 April 2006 to 14 October
2006 at a consideration of RMB200,000
(approximately HK$193,000).

(a) BEALXREZ (B)

(i) PRR=_ZEZTMFELAT
ANARZEZERFNA—
B BEHESCER) B
BRERAMRAR) ([HHFE
Bl RRAIHEH60%HE
w2 M B AT EIL R E
BYEEBRBREEAR
([FEBME]) LMY
XEEGH - Bt - B
EEREZXEFTWESR
MEEEBA  DHIRZE
ZOMFNA+RARE=Z
TRFE=A=1+—HBHH
FR-_ZEZERFMA—H
EETRNFNATHEA
HR RBFT R XE (B
BB KRE]) REMEE
BR% - BRARBTEE
AEWRBER 2 EEER
B 8% o

RZEERNFHNA+=
B ORI (KR a %
BI5%Ez= M B R A
B REFREF M ER
MARETAR ([{ERE
BEILGIERZE - &
bt RV FTRIEZ EIE
REBABER  R_ZTZT
NENWA+RHZE-EZE
ANFTA+TEOBHEAR
I 3% & [ & 49 250,000F
FoR 2z AR IR B i HL 1
FARE  RERBRARK
200,0007C (89 & *&
193,0007T) °



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7 3% & K/ i+

Annual Report 2005/06 — EZE H/ENFFH

36 BEALRZ (#)

36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) BEALREZ (B)

(a) Related party transactions (continued)

Vision Huaqing and VSBP are 60% and 95%
owned by the Company respectively. Both
THSP and Beijing Huaqging are 80%
beneficially owned by Tsinghua Science Park
Co., Ltd. (“TSP"), which is a 40% substantial
shareholder of Vision Huaging. Accordingly,
THSP and Beijing Huaging are connected
persons of the Company under the Listing
Rules. Pursuant to Rule 14A.25 of the Listing
Rules, the Property Management Contracts
and the Cooperation Agreement should be
aggregated and treated as if they were one
transaction for the purpose of Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

According to the announcement on 4 April
2005, the directors have set the annual cap
fee payable by Vision Huaging to THSP
under the Property Management Contract
to be RMB1.2 million for the Company’s
financial year ending 31 December 2006.
As the Company’s financial year end date
has been changed to 30 September 2006,
the annual cap fee under the Property
Management Contract for the years ending
30 September 2006 and 30 September 2007
should therefore be adjusted to
RMB900,000 and RMB300,000 respectively.

Since the Cooperation Agreement covers the
period from 15 April 2006 to 14 October
2006, the annual cap fee under this
Agreement for the years ended 30
September 2006 and 30 September 2007
should therefore be approximately
RMB190,000 and RMB17,000 respectively.

Bk EE B MOR I B ET 5 Bl
BARAEBG0%K
95% e o FEEFEWEKI
REFHEBBTES
40% R 2 F BERFE LM
IR D ER DA ([55
M) BEREA80% L o
Hit - BB ETRA -
BMEREREFAEAR
RlZBBAL - BIELT
FMBIE14A.2505 - WETE
BEHREERZERE
EMRAUNE1AAZRIE—
BRPMBEGHTE -

BRE-ZTZTRAFMAMEA
R EEREMESE
BEHNRTRBFEBRAN
RABE_ETENE+ =
A=+—RBLUERFERE
NEBMEZFELRE
B A& AKRK®1,200,000
T > ARAR R Z B R F
EF#EHEERA_ET
NERA=1+H - Bt
BEVEERSARESR
—EERFALAZ+TAER
HE_ZTLtFNA=T
AEFEZHFELERER
ERRABEARK
900,000t & A R *&
300,0007T °

HREERBERE_ZTT
NEMA+TRABEBE-ZEZT
ANE+A+TTOBAERE - B
I - BEBESIEREREBE
—EERFALA=Z+THER
BHE-_ZETtFNA=T
HEtFEZFELRER
fED Rl % B AR
190,000t & A R ¥
17,0007T °
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36 BEALRZ (#)

36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) Related party transactions (continued)

(iii)

Accordingly, the directors propose to set the
annual caps for the aggregate consideration
pursuant to the Property Management
Contract and the Cooperation Agreement
at approximately RMB1,090,000
(approximately HK$1,052,000) and
RMB317,000 (approximately HK$306,000)
for FPCL's financial years ending 30
September 2006 and 30 September 2007
respectively.

During the year, fees of RMB804,000
(approximately HK$786,000) and
RMB132,000 (approximately HK$129,000)
were charged to Vision Huaging and VSBP,
respectively.

Since 1 October 2004, the Company has
from time to time engaged Angela Wang &
Co ("AW & Co"), a firm of solicitors in Hong
Kong, as the legal advisers to the Company
in various matters including corporate,
litigation and attestation of documents.
There has been no written retainer
agreement or exclusivity of service
agreement between the Company and
AW&Co. Terms of service have been
negotiated on a case-to-case basis and the
directors believe that the services have been
provided on normal commercial terms which
are not more favourable to AW&Co than

those to any other independent third parties.

(a) BEALXREZ (B)

Eit - EFRENEETE
BRAREEHEEENLE
NAHE_TTNFNA
ZtARBE_ZTTLF
NBA=1+HIEMBRFEZ
REBLEEREFELRY
A 49 A R ¥ 1,090,0007T
(#4778 %1,052,0007C) &
AR #317,0007T (4748 H
306,0007T) °

FA - BETES ORI
FoRERNzERABAR
¥ 804,0007T (4 7 ¥
786,0007T ) & A R #
132,000 (4 & %
129,0007T) °

(i) B=ZTZTWE+A—A8
B ARRETREE—
REBEMEBAMERES
RV ERET ([T F 5 2AD
=) EEARQBAE
B ReEas - K
X HEERERNZZHE
EHREHEER - A R H
TESEMEBLATET
] EH BT HEKBRR
B#aE o BRI TYIZE
lEREmEE  E5M
BRERE R —REE
R LT EHESE

B =5 765 BT 2 R R B R
AEREAM LR =T
AT
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) Related party transactions (continued)

During the period from 1 October 2004 to
9 June 2006, the Company has been billed
in an aggregate fee of approximately
HK$ 1,644,000 to AW&Co. Ms. Wang Poey
Foon, Angela is the senior partner of
AW&Co. She has appointed as a non-
executive director of the Company since 1
October 2004. Accordingly, AW&Co is a
connected person of the Company under
the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.25, it was considered
that the various transactions handled by
AW&Co for the Company should be
aggregated and treated as if they were one
transaction for the purpose of Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

During the year, a services fee of
HK$663,000 was charged to the Company.

During the period from 1 October 2005 to
31 March 2006, Shanghai Zhong Jun Real
Estate Development Co. Ltd. (“Shanghai
Zhong Jun”), a subsidiary of the Company,
has engaged Shanghai Frasers Management
Consultancy Co. Ltd. (“SFMC") for the
provision of management consultancy
services. Shanghai Zhong Jun has paid the
sum of RMB1,008,000 (approximately
HK$973,000) as the
consultancy fees as disclosed in the
2005/06

(“Previous Transactions”).

management

Company's Interim Report

36 BEALRZ (#)

(a) BEALREZ (B)

M-TTMF+A—HZE
—EEXFANANBH
M B EMEBAR
RARIRSEGETERAOE
¥ 1,644,0007C Z BR & -
FRE LT ABTESERM
EBMZAERERA B
BE-_TZTMF+H—HiE
BEZEBARRRIENITE
=Rl REBELTA
A - TS EMEBMA
ARaElzBEANL -

B i& R A% 14A.25
- TS EMEBHMA
AABRBZZERSE
BIE ETRAIE 14AF 18
E—IBR 5 M A

Pavad
H o
e

FR - WARQBWEZ R
%8 5B %663,0007T °

(v RZZEZERF+A—HBZE
—EERFE=ZA=+—H
Hif AR BIMRB AR £
BHEEHMEREZEARA
A ([ B8 8] BEE LS
EWMEBZRNERADA
(TSFMC]) 1R EE IR
R o HUWARR =T
TRE/TNERHRE
g - E8HBE X

EEERBAREARK
1,008,0007T ( %) & *&
973,0007t) (% AT R
1) o
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36 BEALRZ (#)

36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) BEALXREZ (B)

(a) Related party transactions (continued)

On 28 July 2006, Shanghai Zhong Jun and
SEMC entered into the following
agreements:

(1) Project Management Agreement
whereby Shanghai Zhong Jun
appointed SFMC as the sole and
exclusive project manager for the
proposed residential development
project situated at Plot No. 2 Si Chen
Road, Songjiang District and Plot No. 1
Gu Lang Road, Songjiang District of
which Shanghai Zhong Jun is the
registered owner and developer (the
“Project”) for a project management
fee calculated at 3% of the total
construction cost of the Project
incurred; and

(2) Corporate Management Services
Agreement whereby Shanghai Zhong
Jun appointed SFMC as the consultant
to provide or cause to provide certain
corporate management services to
Shanghai Zhong Jun for a total
corporate management services fee of
RMB2,000,000 (approximately
HK$1,934,400) for a period of 6
months from 1 April 2006 to 30
September 2006.

Shanghai Zhong Jun is owned as to 52.04%
by the Company, 42.96% by Fraser and
Neave Limited (“F&N"), a substantial
shareholder of the Company, and 5% by
an independent third party. SFMC is 100%
beneficially owned by F&N. Accordingly,
SFMC is a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules.

REZZBEZERFENA=TN
B @ /&P ESFMCET
AT Wk

(1) HEEEEBEW=S &
i BB EA
SFMC A R T &
T BR A B 255% 3 8 K2
MOT & SR B 198 b
MtElFERRIEA
B2zW—REBEXRIER
K EBHEAE
REERBEER ([%
HE]) - TBEEEE
RZIBEBREERN
Z3%ETE

(2) REIEBREHE
B BRI
SFMCAREM + R =
TENFHUA—HZE
—EERFRARA=T
H2Z7/<E8 A MM E
R ER 1R SR AR 3R
HEFTRAAEER
% RREBRRBEE
BesEsAREK
2,000,0007T (#9758 #&
1,934,4007T) °

EBHESRIBARRE
BRBRIESEARR T
([TEBRE)) R—BBILE
= 5 % B 52.04% »
42.96% K% 5% I o
SFMCH{ESEZEEH
WA - At - BIELETR
8l » SFMCAAX QA 2 3
BAL -
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) Related party transactions (continued)

Pursuant to Rule 14A.25, the Previous
Transactions, Project Management
Agreement and the Corporate Management
Services Agreement should be aggregated
and treated as if they were one transaction
for the purpose of Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

During the year, a total fee of approximately
RMB3,473,000 (approximately
HK$3,396,000) was charged to Shanghai
Zhong Jun.

On 14 July 2005, Power Source Holdings
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, and CPL (China) Pte. Ltd. (now
known as FCL (China) Pte. Ltd.), a fellow
subsidiary of the Company, have entered
into a sale and purchase agreement
("Agreement”) in relation to the acquisition
of 54.78% interest in the shares of and debt
owing by Supreme Asia Investments Limited.
Pursuant to the disclosure letter dated 14
July 2005 enclosed to the Agreement, a sum
of approximately RMB112 million would be
payable by Shanghai Zhong Jun Real Estate
Development Co. Ltd. (“Shanghai Zhong
Jun”), a subsidiary of the Company, for the
increase in the Gross Floor Area (GFA) of
the Song Jiang property from 628,246
square meters to 837,291 square meters.
The total payment including land premium
and consultancy fee for the increase in the
GFA of the Song Jiang property eventually
increased to RMB179.69 million. Due to
RMB67.74 million in excess of the estimated
payment of RMB111.95 million that is a
breach of warranty under the Agreement,
the Company has received a compensation
of RMB37.11 million (being the difference
of RMB67.74 million at 54.78%) which is
recorded as deferred income in balance
sheet.

36 BEALXRS (&)
(a) AEALXS ()

B RIS 14A.25
& %RIRS - HEER
e YNGR
JEARE E TR A E14AE
RIE—BRZMAS G

FA - [ LBFEEERZ
mERBOARTE

3,473,0007T (#) & #&
3,396,0007T) °

vy RZZEZTEREFLATHE
B AXRFRIZ2EWEB AT
Power Source Holdings
Limited B2 AN 22 7] [R] R F /B
7x B]CPL (China) Pte. Ltd.
(3R T FCL (China) Pte.
Ltd.]) AT SZ B E ek ([15
&=l) NBEEHBEE
Supreme Asia Investments
Limited % {7 2 54.78% 1
mREMRZER - RIE
mEEN s BBRA-ZT
AFEXATEB ZHKE K
% NRRIMB AR LA
hEEEHEREER QA

(TL/gfhEL]) - AT
YRz EEmmE (82

HMEFE]) H628,246F 75
K 3N = 837,291F 7
K ZIRHEHODARK
112,000,0007¢ ° AT
W) 2 48 1€ TH) T 75 3 00 T e
NzFERRE (BREMmE
FMEME) &EEMNEA
R #179,690,0007T ° H
REBFREBEBARK
111,950,000 % tH A R
#67,740,0007T * & R 1%
BMIETNZER  ARAEE
W B A& & AR K
37,110,000c 2 fHE S -
BN=% AR %67,740,000
TLZ54.78% * Jh{EAIE
EWMARZRABEGRER -
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 36 BIEA TR S (&)

(b) Amounts due to related parties (b) ERNBEALTZRE

As at As at

30 September 30 September

2006 2005

R-ZEEXRF RZEETRF

(In HK$'000) (AT T HREN) hA=+H NA=+H
Amount due to JIC (Suzhou) JEH#A EREIBR (BR)N) I8 209 276
Amount due to THSP ANECEZE 8 915 505
Amount due to JURONG FE 1S 448 BB B B 5K IR 623 —
Amount due to AW & Co FEf 15 5 M BT RE 44 300
Amount due to SFMC JFE ft SEMC 3/ 8 3,396 -
5,187 1,081

The balances with related companies listed above a8 /NI R i v
are unsecured, interest-free, and have no fixed SR AR EREERX
2

o

terms of repayment.

(c) Key management compensation has been () TEEBABZHME KRBT
disclosed in note 12 to the financial statements. BRERME 12 E -

37 APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 37 #EM R K

The financial statements were approved and BBREENR_ZEZEF+—A
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 3 —RESEEgHE -

November 2006.




